G E Retirement
Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

CITY OF TAMPA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PACKAGE

| TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2020




i i e oy
CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY - JULY 21, 2020

Trustees:

Supporting Staff:

Consultants:

Location:

Presentations:

Ernest Carrera - Chairman; Stephen Hill — Vice Chairman; BillieJo Slatton -
Trustee; Steve Kenny - Trustee; Dennis Rogero — Trustee; Elizabeth Mackie
-~ Trustee; Andy Waitman — Trustee

Dana Blydenburgh - GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary;
Justin Vaske - Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler
— Chief Accountant; Terrie Williams - Accounting Operations Manager;
Chauncee Greene - Accountant; Dana Neves — Accountant; Anais
Rodriguez — Accounting Technician 1; Viola Dawson - Office Support
Specialist Il

Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs — Foster & Foster

City of Tampa, Tampa Police Department, 5* Floor Conference Room, 411
N. Franklin St, Tampa, Florida 33602

GoToMeeting - 312https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/604562333 or
by phone - US: 1 (408) 757-3121, Access Code: 604-562-333

Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will
need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to hire a court reporter to ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with
the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons with disabilities needing special accommodations
to participate in this meeting should contact the General Employees’ Retirement Fund at least 48 hours prior to the date of the

meeting.

Page Numbers

Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

Roli Call

Public Comments - Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker

Approval of Minutes (Motion)
Minutes for Regular Board Meeting on June 16, 2020.............ccoeovveereeeeeroreeseeeeeeeeeeeesnns 4-8
Minutes for Called Board Meeting on June 24, 2020 ...........cccoouviveeiiireeeeineeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 9-10

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 1 of 103



Page Numbers

V. Liquid Absolute Return Manager
1) PGEM. ettt st s e st e et ete e te et eeaneaneans Handout

Richard Piccirillo — Managing Director and Senior Portfolio Manager
Kwad Acheampong — Vice President, Client Advisory Team

2) VOVY@ oottt e ettt ettt st e aeene s e et et eeeaeenens Handout
Matt Toms, CFA — Chief Investment Officer, Fixed Income
Chris Wilson, CFA — Senior Fixed Income Client Portfolio Manager
Tim Rourke, CFA — Institutional Client Advisor

3) JP IMIOTBAN «ecniieriiieie ettt ettt et ettt e et e n e e e e aee e Handout
Kate Hurley — Executive Director
Alex Harlan, CFA, CAIA ~ Executive Director

Vi. Disability Retirement Hearing (Motion)
1) LINd@JORNSON.....ooiiiiiiecccece ettt et ans Handout

VIl.  Staff Report

1) Update on WCM and Fisher INVeStMent ............ocovveveeeeeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeans Discussion
2) Portfolio Performance Review — June 2020 ...........cooeevieuiiveenreeeeeeeeeeeeee e eree e e 11-16
3) Asset Class Relative Valuations = June 2020 ........ccoeeeeireeeeeeeeeeeeee e e eeeesanns 17-23
4) July 2020 LIQUIdity NEES ......c.ooeiuiririierieticeiereceet ettt ettt 24-25
5) Investment Policy Statement Update (MOtion) ...............cocoveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerenenns 26-74
6) Rescheduling of annual manager Updates ..........c..cocvvveveeeeieeeeeeeeeee e, Discussion
7) Foster & Foster Valuation REPOIT..........cveeviviiieiieiicieee ettt e 75-90

Vill.  Consent Agenda — Receive & File all documents (Motion)
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirement, Deferred Retirement, DROP Applications, Survivor Allowance, Estate

PAYIMIEIIES ettt ettt ettt e er e s b s et e s rat et s e e e te e e st eeteeeeneeeeeareeeananeerarees 91
Quarterly Invoices:

1) Dodge & Cox = Q2 2020 - #54135 - $67,283.98......c.ooiuiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee et e se e e 92
2) LMCG = Q12020 - $31, 077.27 oottt ettt e e e et een e nes e 93
3) LMCG = Q22020 -529,139.04.......oouoeeieeeieieee ettt ee e e e e et e oo 94
4) Loomis Sayles — Q2 2020 - #209280 - $107,116.36 .......cveeeeeeieeceeiieeeeeeereeeee e, 95
Auto-Deducted:

1) Marathon-London International Group — Q2 2020 - $20,123.00.......ccooovoeveeeeeereerernn, 96
2) UBS Trumbull Property Fund — Q2 2020 - $69,797.09 .......ooooviiieeeeieieeeeeeeeeee e, 97

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850 » Fax: (813)274-7289
Page 2 of 103



' Retirement

g Fund

SR S

CITY OF TAMPA

Page Numbers

Miscellaneous Invoices:
1) AdventHealth Centra Care - #2463184801-20200601 - $1,740.00 (McAlister/Brown)... 98

2) Berwyn Group - #11 - $1,200.00.......c.ccumririiiieriiriereeeeecereete et et ettt e e e sees s e s e srenaan 99
3) Foster & FOster - H17581 - $9,608.25 ......ooo oo eeeteeereeeseee s e s eeessees e oo 100
4) NeuSpine Institute - $1,800.00 (JONNSON) ......coviriiiieiieeicieeeeeee et eeeesee e e aenas 101
5) RaiNbow ENGraving - S117.00 .......cccviriorieiiieeee ettt ettt s e eeeeae s 102
6) SolDavis Printing - #57428 - $551.00 .........ccovieiieeiiieeieee ettt eee e e erees e 103
Adjournment

Upcoming Meeting Schedule

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting
City of Tampa
Tampa Police Department
5t Floor Conference Room
411 N. Franklin St.
Tampa, Florida 33602

Upcoming Topics for Regular September Board Meeting

Monthly Investment Performance Report
Liguidity Needs
Disability Retirement Hearing

Upcoming Approved Conferences

Florida Public Pension Trustees Association (FPPTA)

36th Annual Conference & Expo — Rescheduled
October 4 -7, 2020
Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek

Winter Trustee School
January 24 - 27, 2021
Rosen Centre Hotel Orlando

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602  (813) 274-7850 » Fax: (813) 274-7289
Page 3 of 103



GE Retirement
s B FuNd

CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY - JUNE 16, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Support Staff: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Justin
Vaske, Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler — Chief Accountant, Terrie
Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Chauncee Greene, Accountant; and Viola Dawson,
Office Support Specialist Ill.

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs, Foster & Foster.

Guests: Stephen Simon, ATU President

] |. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION l
Chairman Carrera led the pledge of allegiance, followed by invocation.

| 11. ROLL CALL |

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Elizabeth
Mackie, Trustee; Steve Kenny, Trustee; Andy Waitman, Trustee; and Dennis Rogero, Trustee,
attended via conference call.

Board Members Absent: Billie Jo Slatton, Trustee

| 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker |

None presented.

| IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES |

Mr. Carrera requested the Board approve the minutes from the February 18, 2020 and May 19,
2020.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Minutes from February 18, 2020.
Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION: (Hill/Kenny) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Minutes from May 19, 2020. Steve
Kenny seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 + (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813)274-7289

Page 4 of 103



Retirement

jFund
CITY OF TAMPA

The Board elected to reschedule interviews (originally scheduled for March) with each of the
three multi-sector fixed income managers under consideration.

The Board agreed to adopt the Administrative Order to conduct the virtual meeting via Zoom
with ACG scheduling and hosting. This meeting will be Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.
and the provided information will be posted for the public to participate.

MOTION: (Waitman/Mackie) Andy Waitman made motion to adopt the Administrative Order
to have the Manager Presentations on June 24, 2020 via Zoom by ACG. Elizabeth Mackie
seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

V. DISABILITY RETIREMENT HEARING

Ms. Blydenburgh briefed the Board on the comprehensive medical evaluation report
received from the Board’s independent medical examiners for Maurice Brown and Clay
McAlister.

1) Maurice Brown

We received a medical report from Dr. Kamal Patel on May 15, 2020 and Dr. Kathleen Jenkins on
June 3, 2020. They both state, "Mr. Maurice Brown is incapable of usefully and efficiently
performing any job within the City of Tampa at this time. The analysis is based upon the available
information at this time, including the history given by the examinee, the medical records and
the tests provided. Based upon reasonable medical certainty and is impartial."

Ms. Blydenburgh made a staff recommendation for the Board to approve the disability
retirement application for Mr. Brown.

MOTION: (Kenny/Waitman) Steve Kenny made motion to approve the disability retirement
application for Maurice Brown. Andy Waitman seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

2) Clay McAlister

We received a medical report from Dr. Kamal Patel on May 22, 2020 and Dr. Kathleen Jenkins on
June 3, 2020. They both state, "Mr. Maurice Brown is incapable of usefully and efficiently
performing any job within the City of Tampa at this time. The analysis is based upon the available
information at this time, including the history given by the examinee, the medical records and
the tests provided. Based upon reasonable medical certainty and is impartial."

Ms. Blydenburgh made a staff recommendation for the Board to approve the disability
retirement application for Mr. McAlister.

MOTION: (Hill/Waitman) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the disability retirement
application for Clay McAlister. Andy Waitman seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 » (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 5 of 103



GE Retirement
WA= Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

| VI. STAFF REPORT ]

Dana Blydenburgh presented a brief description of each item to be discussed within the Staff
Report.

1) Termination Fisher Investments — discussed in February, moving forward with a motion.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to terminate Fisher Investment.
Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

2) Resolution No. 2020-01 - WCM Focused International GRTH Fund

Discussion of the transition to WCM with Northern Trust managing the transfer and
completion.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to execute WCM as presented with
amended date. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

3) Resolution No. 2020-02 — Aberdeen Fee Schedule Amendment
Discussion and explanation of the lowered fees for Aberdeen.

MOTION: (Mackie/Hill) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve the new fee schedule
effectively lowering the fees. Stephen Hill seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

4) Portfolio Performance Review — May 2020
5) Asset Class Relative Valuations — May 2020
6) June 2020 Liquidity Needs

ACG provided an update on capital markets and reviewed the monthly performance report
for the period ending May 31, 2020.

As of May 31, 2020 the total fund value stood at approximately $685.6 million. Year-to-date
through May 31, 2020 the fund is down 6.24% gross of fees while the Policy Index is down
4.47% for the same period. Over the five-year period ending May 31, 2020 the Fund is up
5.24% gross of fees annualized compared to the policy index of 5.26% for the same time
period. On a ten-year basis, the portfolios are up 8.20% versus 8.07% for the Policy index.

ACG recommended sourcing the Plan’s $5.5 million June liquidity needs from the Loomis
Large Cap Growth investment.

MOTION: (Mackie/Waitman) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve the liquidity needs as
recommended by ACG. Andy Waitman seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

7) Update - future Meetings from GE Pension Supervisor

ACG recommended that we review this year’s Planner and reschedule the manager updates
that were planned. The Board discussed and requested to revisit at the July meeting.

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 ¢ (813) 274-7850 = Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 6 of 103



Retirement

' Fund
CITY OF TAMPA

Vil. CONSENT AGENDA — RECEIVE & FILE ALL DOCUMENTS 7

Ms. Blydenburgh advised that the Consent Agenda and the items listed are true, correct, and
have been found to be accurate. Due to the missed meetings, we are providing three months of
Retirement Benefits and Estate Payments. Some invoices were paid and it’s requested that the
Board approve necessary action of staff.

DROP Rates of Return

1) DROP Rate of Return — Option 1 - Oct. 1, 2019 — Mar. 31, 2020

2) DROP Rate of Return — Option 2 — Oct. 1, 2019 — Mar. 31, 2020

3) NT Gov’t Short-Term Investment Fund — Daily Rate of Return — June 2, 2020

MOTION: (Kenny/Hill) Steve Kenny made motion to approve the Drop Rates of Return. Stephen
Hill seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments:
Longevity Retirements, Deferred Retirement, DROP Application, Survivor Allowances, Estate
Payments, Disability Allowance, DROP Exits

MOTION: (Mackie/Hill) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve the Retirement Benefits
and Estate Payments. Stephen Hill seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

PAID INVOICES

Monthly Invoice:
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement ~ February 2020 - $66,998.17

Quarterly Invoices:

1) Aberdeen Standard - #88832 - $85,667.45

2) Asset Consulting Group — Q1 2020 - #9556 - $32,500.00

3) ClariVest—Q1 2020 - #142989 - $37,255.90

4) Dodge & Cox — Q1 2020 - #52884 - $60,279.73

5) Fisher Investments — #20190930-10112-10578-A — $124,839.80
6) Fisher Investments - #20200331-10112-10578-A - $104,022.24
7) Loomis Sayles — Q1 2020 - #207123 - $104,005.87

8) Taplin, Canida & Habacht — Q1 2020 - $35,835.00

9) Wellington Management - #201900930-103079-A — $55,545.41
10) Wellington Management - #20200331-103079-A - $48,402.17

Auto-Deducted:

1) Marathon-London - February 29, 2020 - $20,672.00

2) Marathon-London - April 30, 2020 - $18,850.00

3) Marathon-London - May 31, 2020 - $19,775.00

4) State Street — Q1 2020 - #SSGABA3076630 - $6,631.62
5) UBS-Q1 2020 -$94,306.33

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602 ¢ (813) 274-7850 ¢ Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 7 of 103



GE Retirement
/  Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

Miscellaneous Invoices:

1) AdventHealth - #2463184801-20200201 — $825.00 (Paramore)
2) Foster & Foster — #16475 - $14,325.00

3) Foster & Foster - #17141 - $8,118.75

4) Foster & Foster - #16935 - $16,237.50

5) LRS- #220569 - $143,562.80

6) NeuSpine Institute - $1,500.00 (Brown)

7) NeuSpine Institute - $1,200.00 (Coleman)

8) NeuSpine Institute - $1,200.00 (McAlister)

9) NeuSpine Institute - $1,800.00 (Morris)

10) Shumaker — #000779094 - $210.00

11) Workhealth Occ Medicine - $750.00 (Coleman)

MOTION: (Waitman/Kenny) Andy Waitman made motion ratifying and confirming action of Pension
and Administrative Staff in paying invoices and bills and approving retroactively due to the coronavirus
situation. Steve Kenny seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

INVOICES TO BE PAID

Monthly Invoice:
1) City of Tampa Reimbursement — May 2020 - $93,304.80

Miscellaneous Invoices:
1) NeuSpine Institute - $1,200.00 (White)
2} Shumaker - #000789790 - $3,167.50

MOTION: (Mackie/Kenny) Elizabeth Mackie made motion to approve invoices presented to be
paid by staff. Steve Kenny seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

| IX. ADJOURNMENT |

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 2:35 p.m. and
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Wednesday June 24, 2020 via Zoom
video conference to be scheduled and sent by ACG.

BOARD CHAIRMAN - Ernest P. Carrera

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING
SECRETARY - Dana Blydenburgh

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 « Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 8 of 103



GE

| |
CITY OF TAMPA

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CALLED MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY - JUNE 24, 2020 - 1:30 P.M.

Support Staff: Dana Blydenburgh, GE Pension Plan Supervisor and Recording Secretary; Justin
Vaske, Assistant City Attorney and Board Attorney; Lee Huffstutler — Chief Accountant, Terrie

Williams, Accounting Operations Manager; Chauncee Greene, Accountant; and Viola Dawson,
Office Support Specialist lil.

Consultants to Board: Jason Pulos and Elizabeth Sanborn - Asset Consulting Group (ACG); Brad
Heinrichs, Foster & Foster.

Guests: Stephen Simon, ATU President

|. TELECONFERENCE ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY ]
Justin Vaske, Assistant City Attorney, presented the Administrative Policy for approval.

MOTION: (Hill/Mackie) Stephen Hill made motion to approve the Administrative Policy for a
virtual meeting. Elizabeth Mackie seconded motion. MOTION CARRIED.

| 1. ROLL CALL

Mr. Carrera, Chairman, presiding, brought the meeting to order at 1:44 p.m.

Board Members Present: Ernest Carrera, Chairman; Stephen Hill, Vice-Chairman; Elizabeth

Mackie, Trustee; Dennis Rogero, Trustee; Billie Jo Slatton, Trustee; Steve Kenny, Trustee. And
Andy Waitman, Trustee.

Board Members Absent:

m. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Ten (10) Minutes Total — Three (3) Minutes per Speaker |

None presented.

| IV. STAFF REPORT |
The three multi-sector fixed income managers under consideration for addition to the City of
Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Plan investment portfolio presented their
firms/strategies to the Board. Presentations were conducted over Zoom and each manager

was allotted approximately 20 minutes to present their strategies to the Board with questions
included.

¢ Baird Advisors, Warren Pierson, Managing Director/Deputy CIO and Sharon ‘deGuzzman,
Senior Portfolio Manager

General Employees' Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7€, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 * Fax: (813)274-7289

Page 9 of 103



GE Retirement
- !Fund

CITY OF TAMPA

e Macquarie Advisors, Daniela Mardarovici, co-Head of Multisector/Core Plus Fixed Income
and Corey May, VP Client Solutions Group

e Manulife Advisors, Thomas Goggins, Senior Managing Director/Senior PM, David Zelinski,
Client Portfolio Manager, and Kevin Brady, Consultant Relations

After review and discussion, the Board moved and approved to hire Manulife for their Strategic
Fixed Income strategy. ACG advised that Brandywine would be terminated once transition is
made with Manulife.

MOTION: (Rogero/Waitman) Motion made by Dennis Rogero to hire Manulife Advisors and
Andy Waitman made second motion. MOTION CARRIED.

The Board elected to schedule virtual interviews with each of the three liquid absolute return
fixed income manager candidates under consideration as part of the regular Board meeting set
for july 21, 2020.

| V. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chairman Carrera adjourned the meeting at 3:48 p.m. and
advised the Board that the next meeting would be held on Tuesday, July 21, 2020 at the Tampa
Police Department, 5*" Floor Conference Room, 411 N. Franklin St., Tampa, Florida 33602.

BOARD CHAIRMAN - Ernest P. Carrera

GE PENSION PLAN SUPERVISOR & RECORDING
SECRETARY - Dana Blydenburgh

General Employees’ Retirement Fund, 306 E. Jackson Street, 7E, Tampa, FL 33602 « (813) 274-7850 » Fax: (813) 274-7289

Page 10 of 103



| €0TJ0 1T 3ded \ . ' .
panasay sjybiy iy dnoso Buiynsuo?) 185sy 0207 6

13N 3200 14N %S Puo ‘siayow Buibiaw] [DSW %6 € 'dD7) [iows 34v3

I2SW %S € '000Z 355N %8 ‘0001 119551y %2E "34V3 IDSW %81 "21062166Y SN IDFLUOOIE %OE 4O PAISISUOD X3PU| AJIOJ U} 6002 SNBNY O 101d 33 PEAO2A3Q LFIVN/VHJI 3514 %S PUD 13N 3DA0 13N %S "SIDVOW BUIBIaw3 (DSW %E "MOISN QIWS 333 (DSW
%€ ‘0002 195514 % ‘0001 19550y %62 I3V IDSW %81 31063166V §n 10gUI00IE %OE JO P3ISISUOD XBPU) ADHOZ BU) ‘P 10Z SUN( OF 10Ud '3y PAAOIASQ 1IFIYN/VHI 3513 %S PUD 13N 3DA0 14N %S 'SISNDW BUIBIBW3 1DSW %S '000Z 11955y %01 ‘0001 19550y %SZ
‘34¥3 1D5W %0Z ‘31062166 5 J0guIo0Ig %OE JO P3ISISUOD X8PU] A0 BU} *£10Z AINT 01 Joid 1N 3DAO0 1IN %01 PUC SIXOW BuIBiaw3 IDSW %S ‘000Z 195503 %01 ‘0001 119550 %SZ "33¥3 1DSW %0Z ‘910B63.66Y §n I0GUIO0IY %OE {0 SISISUOD ¥apuj AdNod u] |

| 1y'8 598 86'S gSiS 0EC ST 46'€- T TGEZIITTTORITT 000001 0167869 (58/.£0) ollojuod [pjo]
ﬁ
(%) (%) (%) (%) VA (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (s000$)
uoydaou) SIDIA SIDIA SIDI A D3\ QLAd ata syjuow YUOW  UOlDDO|Y 3N|OA
aouIs ot S £ L € L |ONOY J19NIDW
(7 401] 000 sv°0 8L1°E sjuapAInb3 pup YysoH
000l 000 19°1- 00’ 5589 799°€C 3J04s3 |08y dHstunpoddo
0051 00'S A 2% 000! 8L9 80Z°ty 9|Djs3 |09y 2J0D
ev's- 00'sL i3 0L8'99 Sjassy |DaYy
05°21 000 S6°L 05'£ Sr'é 95099 BWODU| Paxiy J0J235-INW
0sCl 000 0S¢~ 052 000 0 wingay ajnjosqy pinbr
00°S1L 00'S SZol 000l A4 L6¥° 1Y spuog 810D
oLy 00'SC 0L'6T €55°40T 3awosu| paxiy
00Sl 000 000L- 000t 000 0 AjNb3 ajoAUY
0001 000 Lo 00S 68y roLvE Ajnb3 spoxysowy Buiblaw]
0007 0001 61's 0061 61°0T AN Ajpnb3 sjaiow padojaaaq ||
00'S1 00'S 9¢°0- 000l r9'6 1ve'L9 Ajinb3 doy jiows §n
00'sC 00°G1 JAR 00'0¢ £5°ST 089841 Apnb3 do? 86107 5N
820 0009 8209 80e°LZY Aynb3

6v'8

o9 08's

9ot

80°¢ tve- 09°¢t s1e

00700L" 7007001 T
(%) (%)
UOHDOO||Y UOKDIO|Y
Pbin| PNy

0168897

(s0008%)
3NJoA
19IoW

Xapuj A21j0d

OJ|ojiiod |DjoL

SSD|D §3ssY

uoHDOO(Y (96I01 M  UONDIO|Y ORIV |

3loys3 2woou| Apnb3 Aunb3 siaxiow
$USIDAINDI PUD YSDD)  [0BY disIuNPOddO 3)04s3 |03y 340D Pax14 JOIDIS- AW WINEDY 3INOSqY PInbi SPUOE 2103 Apnb3 s10Aug s|aDw Buibiawy padodasqg vl Apnb3 do iowis 51 Apnb3 doD 86507 50
000
8 > R 8 8
R > & &
8 n ~ = 8 8 000!
_ o w - _ b o
=3 © =] X o o o
8 8 g g =
00
8 3 g
S s 8
~
o
[ 0ot
<

Aounuinald

Uoynoo||y *mmhch ‘SA |ONOY
$8384 JO 55010
0Z0Z ‘0€ sunr Buipuz spouad ayj 104
pundg juawaiyay so3iojdwz |pisuas pdwpy jo ApD



z

Aouiueig

e

€0T jo Z1 @8ed

poatasay s|uBy iy dnoisy BUYINSUOD 1955V 002 ©

xapu| 3§ Padoi3AdQ NFYVYN/Vad3 3513 %0S PUO 13N 3200 1IN %05 1O PIISISUOD x3puUl apsOdWo) $IBssy 103y aUl '/ 10Z AINC Of 101 13N 3DAO0 1IN %00 | O SIS X:3pul Jjodwn $jassy |03y dY)
‘wapul sagow Buibiawl 1DSW %S Z1 PUD ‘AIQISN GIWS 33V IDSW %5 21 '34Y3 IDSW %S/ 10 PIISISUOD XaPu| ADNOJ ANNDI '§'N UON @) 7 10Z 2Unl Of JOU,| X3PV $jaNIoW BuiBidw3 1DSW %02 PUD 34v3 IDSW %08 JO SISSUOD Xapul Alinby S UON ay|

13N 3000 1IN %S PuD sy oW BuBiawy IDSW %6 € 'doD (Iows 34v3

IDSW %S € 000 1955N3 %8 ‘0001 19550 %ZE "33V IDSW %8| 81082166y SN 10gwo0)g %0E 10 PaysisuoD xapul Aa1og duj ‘6002 15nBNY 01 Jokd 33 PRAOI2ADQ 13YVN/VYYd3 ASLd %S PUD 1N 3DQO 14N %S ‘SINOW bUIBIBWI 1D§W %E "AIQIBN QIWS 34v3 IDSW
W%E 0002 NSSSNY %/ 0001 19950y %62 34V IDSW %81 '21062i66v SN IDGWO0IG JOE 1O PAISISUOD XBPUF ADIOd BUI ‘¥ 10Z SUNf O} JOUd '3y PBUOIBAYQA IFAVYN/VYIA] 51 %S PUD 19N 2DC0 13N %5 “SIN0W BuIBawd 1IDSW %5 "0007 #5503 %01 ‘0001 Wassny %SE
‘343 IDSW %0Z ‘2106366 v 51 JDFWOOIE %OF, 1O PIISISUOD XIPU| A0 BUl *£10Z AINT O} JOud 13N 3DAO0 1IN %01 PUD "SiaXIDW BuiBIaWI 1DSW %S ‘0007 193Ny %01 0001 19550 %S "34V3 IDSW %0Z ‘2106316BY SN JIDFUIOOIT %OE JO SISISUOD X3PU| ATHOJ dY]

95°C
LT
8€°L

90°¢
€59

608
69°L

w4
[FAL

4. %4
56’8

(%)

uoydasuj
aoulg

¥9'0
Lo
SL'6
S5'8
8¢
§8°¢
vo'9
pé’s
0soi
S8°LL

L6°EL
1A 4)

6r'g

(%)
IEY
oL

6ll
ozt
LE9
{24
oy
z6'¢
SL¢C
80°C
6zr
9L'S
P 0l
SCLL

(%)
SIDI A
S

L]
SLL
ve's
0L'¢
439
[2 44
rs'l
sy
to'¢
(AR
¥9°0I
S0TL

(%)
SIDD A
£

r9'l
st
£re
9L0-
VL8
8¢g’9
eer-
vo'e-
£9°0-
9L°S-

144
60°L

(%)
D34
L

90't
60
€0¢
v9L-
€9
AN
SL'e-
8vL-
£er-
0e'p-
L6'S
99°L

(%)
alAd

pung juswiaiyay ,saalojdw3 [p1auas odwp) jo AjD

090 200 {00
A 4] zLo €00 4 6LL'E
§Z0 000 000
1Lz 8s°L- 8s°L- L56 04899
140 06°¢ £9°0
89°¢ o8y 419} 0L°6C £55°20C
vL01- 17871 X4
LL0L- LL9l Ly 80'ST £L8T°SL1
86°C!L- r'se £5°¢
LS°EL- Te9e £Z°¢ v9°6 LyeL9
18'c a8ie tee
eLe- LozT §8°T L§°ST 089'8.1
tre

sie

b6°¢-
(%) (%) (%) (%)
ala SUUOW  Yjuow  uoyod0
£ L 1PN}y
$994 JO 55019
0202 ‘0€ dunr Buipu3 spouad Sy Jo4

(s0008)
SNIDA

1220w

ADQ 06 Sig-L SN
(£6/90) siuaipainb3 puo ysod

¢ XOPUl SYSOAWO) 51955V |09y

(z0/.0) siassv |03y

3062i60y §n sogwooig
(¥8/01) 3wodu| paxij

, X9pu| Ajinb3 sn-uoN

(£0/€0) Aunb3 sn uoN

000 3ssny
(66/10) Apnb3 dpD jows sn

000! l19ssny
(zo/v0) Apnb3 doD 36107 §n

, Xspu A2lj0d

(58/£0) ollo}10d! D40




€

€0T J0 €T 98ed

pansasay siubty iy dnojo BulinsuoD jassy 0Z0Z @

|DUOIDWIBIU) YMOID PISNI04 WDM O} UONISUDI WO USDD [ONPISII S 2OUDIDQG J3YSH 1

Asounwndid

vi't
L4

608
69°L

vee
§§C
£8°¢
€59
w4
oLl

teL
tzol

(%
£8°L
ze9t
59l

4-Y4
§6'8

(%)

uondasu|
ERITS

€9°¢
eL's

ve
Sr's
404
€L'§

vo'Q
VoS

[4: 04

26Tl
el
050l
STyl

050t
§8°LL

[rol
96°LL
Y4

L6°¢1
S8yl

e
vé6'e

66°S
|44

2o't-
S0°¢

§L¢C
80'¢

9zl

989
4%}
6cy
€08
6cr
9L'S
o'y
8z’9
68°G1

Lr0l
STLL

L
9L

o
19

£8°¢-
180
Lzo

vsl
8yl

SEp-
eLe-
98/
ev's
[{o)r4
S6'S
10¢
(A
4N
ae
6681

yo0l
§0°TL

soe
&y

€9
6Er-

aort-
LS
s

€er-
vo'e-

8rLi-
96°€L-
8r'e
vLe
£9°9-
€0°€-

£9'9-
LS.

v8'g-
v6'S-
8zee
961

1404
60°L

o't
z29°0-

269
vLZ-

85°¢t-
oL'v-
90°S-

Yae
eyl

00°/t-

SEPL-
86'L
820
£ey-

oe’L-

eer-
oe'p-

90°01-
vTy-

grte
Z’'e

46°S
99°L

pund juawsaiyay seaAojdw3 jpiauas odwp] jo AjID

(96 88l or'Z

66~ 80T 696 68y pILVE
- - - 0o

e €261 ors

9L01~  0£9l 95%

- - - zeoL  sol'zL
%68l- 892l £9°¢

YELL- 88 (e

6LEL-  SBEL 601 (86 vL6'89
rL0l- TSI £2'%

wot- 9l Ly 80'ST  L8Z'SLL
0s€z- 1681 06C

sele- slsl z8'0 9TT  6LLSL
90¢-  8S0E re'c

ol eLLE oLe 65T 06081
86zt~ Tr'sT £5°¢

- sseT 8y 6Ly Tp'es
8zt~ 'Sz £5°¢

(SEL- T £ vs  LbELY
TR AT 99°0-

v zEsl vLL WL zeLes
186 r8'LZ ser

0L 9LVT gLt Syl 806'86
18- w1z 1zz

£1Z 10z 8T LS'ST 08981

(%) (%) (%) (%)
aiA syjuow OW  UOHDIO[Y
£ L [Py
$994 4O $5010
0Z0Z "0€ sunr Buipu3 spouay 8y 104

(s000$)
9N|DA
1IIDW

siaow Bubiaw3 1Dsw
(80/90) juswaboubwy jossy usapiaqy
Ayinb3 sparuow Buibiawy

, (£0/£0) sjuswysanuj saysiy
UIMOID SN X8 IMDV IDSW
SN X3 IMDV IDSW
(02/£0) PUOHDWIB| YIMOID PASNI0I WOM
SN[DOA 34V3 IDSW
AIJISN 34V3 IDSW
{(S1/80) Pun4 |DUOHOUIDJU| UOPUOT-UOYDIDW
Apnb3 sioyiow padojaaaq | 4u)

- X8pu| Aynb3 $N-UON
(£0/£0) Aynb3 sn uoN

3NIDA 000T l18ssny
(91/£0) 3npA dp) pWS HOWI
UIMOID 000T 11955NY
(£0/.0) yuawaboudwy {355V |SIAUD|D
0002 19ssny
(66/10) 000Z DS JIM

0002 19ssny
(66/10) Aynb3 do yowss sn

SNIDA 000! 195sNY
(zo/v0) papiodiosu) xo3 3 36poq
YmOID 0001 1355nY
(81/80) Wmoi9 doD 36107 $3|ADS SIWIOO]

0001 19ssnY
(z0/v0) Aunbz doJ 3601 s




14

€0T jJo ¢T a8ed

PoAIasay siubiy iy dnos9 Buiynsuo 1assv 0Z0Z @

PU2-i91I0ND J3})0 SADP §p 3|QDIDAD UOHONIDA APBUIDAL) OZ/1E/E0 IO SO SN|OA JINIOW

19quiajdag Buipus 1034 10351 QLAd

20UDWIOpPRd JO YUOW (1N} {sit) 3Y) 132))31 sJBBOLOW PUIYS] $3IDQ

Apuiueid

Le

ve's
8.9

969
WL

8e'L

oLt
e

144
(434
62§
69°S

0L
€59
(%)

uondasuy
asuls

120

86'¢

866
8’8

SL6
§5°8

L7

8t
8t
ege
Sty

8¢
S8°¢
(%)
SIDDA
[0]8

(VA

L9

L9
05y

LE9
vey

0/¢
9T

ocr
(434
ocy
L9y

oey
T6'¢

SL’L
ve's
8L°9

ve's
1 %4

499
oLe
86°¢
14 %4
[43%
Ze's
09's

439
iy

1s°l

ele
€S°L

€LE
90°L-

ELe
L0

09'v
L8°0

v.'8
SL'8
VL8
6L°6

VL8
8e’9

60

€0
80°L-

£0¢C
§6°L-

£0'C
| 48

2LE
€€T

£e9
ce9
XY
599

£e9
LL's

pund juswailay sdakojdw3z |p1aus9 pdwny Jo AlD

Lyro Lo €00 L) 4] &1t
§£0 000 000

PO'v- 000 000 68°¢ z99°eZ
SL0 000 000

00°Z- ev'e- e 8L9 80Z'cy
§L0 000 000

1Le 8§71 85°L- L5'6 04899
80'v v0'Z ro 0

€T we vl SP'é 950°99
(40 06¢ €90

eLe 66T 99°0 68°6 160°69
vio 06'C €90

i8S L9°¢ 00°L 9€°01 sov'TL
[40% 06C £9°0

89°¢ (11:3 4 Tl 0L°6T €§5°L0T

(s000s)
ANIDA
IoW

() (%) (%)
SYJUOW  YjUOW  UOKDIOJfY
€ l [Ny
$984 JO $50ID
0202 ‘0€ dunf Bupu3 spoLad ayj o4

{£4/90) sjusipainb3 pup ysod
3N 3000 1IN
s (£1/£0) auosxo0ig
3oys3 |Pay dysiunpoddo
8N 3200 13N

(00/60) tuswaboubw jassy 1DqoIS SN
JID§s3 |DIY 310D

. X9PU| Bj1s0dWIOD) §}85SY 08y
(Z0/0) si9ssv [pay

puog {209 PUOM 3514
(z1/20) aumApunig
AWOJU} Paxl4 J0§23S-HInW

apbabby §n JoguIoolg
(£0/90) s1051ApY 0GOS j234iS 2J04S
9jpbasbby s JoguUIooIg
(£6/£0) 14>0qDH 3 DPIULD ‘uydo)
spuog 210D
9jpbaibby $N sADoIOg
(v8/01) awodu| paxiy




s €0Tjo ST aded

panasay subly jiv dnoso Buynsuo 9ssy 0202 @

86’6

JAN4
ve's
ere
e8'e
AR
8¥'9
S60

€9'¢
LS50l
§6'G
[AN4
L1'8
€46

60l

18’8
8/
1ol
8801

1691
6061
Srvi
26¢l
IXAVA
2991

Seel
9Ll
0sol
L6€El
66¢l

L9

(7
14°8°)
A
oc'y
or'e
85y
7Sl

vee
0L
€5°C
o' 1-
26’
S0'¢

(A3
§8'l
91
1424
86'S

FAVR
0911
56
989
686Gl
€9l

9L'9
'S
6Ty
V0l
€L01

14%°]

86'€
v19
vy
(A%
T4
v6c
st

2T
6/
Ge'l
£8°¢-
€9
180

12°A%
09°¢-
ey
a8l

v/E

88/
;744!
oret

98/
66’81
SL91

6L°S
80v
1o¢
7901
€01

ere

09y
L0'6
A4
VL8

19°9
90't-
(8T

Soe-

or'e
86'¥-
covl-

v’y
ers-

18Ll-
0s'sl-
8y /I-
v8'8-
0s'v-

¥9's¢
1611
1c'6
8yt
8C'tC
SLLL

vee
0L'v-
£€9°9-
8v'L

1S°£

€0C S0 000
¢Le 80'v v0'¢C
6'S [4°24 [AA]
L9°S 8C°S 18°C
€e9 ri9 06¢C
Sl's 9% 14
0e'e- 87 19°6
6C°C 691 €00
ol'l L£9°6" 8l'sl
[244 8¥'G- rs6l
L1y 0z tt- GGl
85°ClH- 9681~ 89°C1
L6¥ TN oLzl
ot'v- reLtL- 88'v1
88 ¢Cl- 6081~ G661
19°G1L- 8li¢- 09°0¢
00/t~ 0G'ee- 16’8t
9001~ 9C91- A4
elL- ARl Sret
§L'SC Lel €9°o¢e
£9°C1 A4 9¢0¢
08¢l (A0 A AN
86'L 90¢- 85°0¢
8y ic 186 v8/C
1691 €6/ €C9C
e €6 19vC
2 4% SOLlI- 96°9¢C
€ev- 86Cl- [44°T
L6'S 18'¢- [ANR4
l£s 80¢- ¥S°0C

(%)

syjuow
€

000

¥9°0
€81
90
€90
iv'0
660
G00

oy
69'¢
A
£€9°¢
9t
lv'e

el
981
06'C
99°0-
S60

66'S
ve'e
89°¢
142>
ey
oLy

081
68°C
£5°¢
1zce
661

8N 3040 1IN
sjassy |pay
puog A0S PHOM 3SLd
{paId SN Joguwiooig
D/9 3IpIPawIs)U} Joguwoo|g
a1pb63.66vy §n Jogwoo|g
B6v spipswiaiu| IDguWoolg
Il J8JSOW PIBIA UBIH W vi08 3D

SION AINsoall 1A | W 409 3D
awodu| paxiy

siay oW BuiBiawg |DSW
PUOM IDSW
SN X3 PUOM IDSW
SNIDA 343 IDSW
UIMOI9) 34V3 I1DOSW
AIQION 343 IOSW
S}9)IDW |DUOYDUIBU|
anpPA doD PIW 11I95sNY
SNIDA Q06T lI8ssny
SNIDA 000 l1essny
SNIOA 0001 IIessny
3NIDA 00S d%8S
3NDA - spIDW Ajinbg
dwod DVASYN
Uimol dod piw [19ssny
UIMOIO 005 lI8ssny
UIMOIS 000 II8ssNy
UIMOIS) 0001 [I8ssny
UIMOoI9 006 425
imous) - saxipw Ajnb3l
dpD PIW (185sny
005¢ lIessny
000Z lIessny
0001 nessny
00§ d%8S
310D - sjoIoW Ajnba

0Z0Z ‘0€ sunr Buipu3 spouad ayj Jo4
MBIAIDAQ JO)IDW




9  €0T Jo 91 d3ed

dNOY¥D ONILINSNOD Lissv | DIV

"dno19 BUPNSUOD) 1355 JO JUDSUOD UDHUM $530XS B} INOUJIM SUDBW AUD AQ PB4HILISUDI} JO ‘DBIOIS ‘PIINPOIASI 8¢ ADW jUBWNDOP sy} Jo pod oN spyBu Aprdadoid [Nl (0 PUD AUD
Buipnidul "utRIaY K] 185 58559201d PUD 'SINDILLDS) *SBIBOIOPOLIB "SIOUBIDW BUJ Of {53I34UI PUD "Bt} *SIUBU |ID JO JOUMO 3|0S By} §I ANOIS BUINSUOD 135Sy PBAIBSY Siuybiy v "dnoso Buynsuod) jassy 0Z0Z ©

UOHDWIOHUI YINS UO PISDJ SUOISIDBP 10} AJIIGOI JOU JO ADDINIDD
JUBUND BY} O SO AJUDUDM 20 UOHDIUSSAIASS OU §| a18YL SISO JIPoUad JBYIO JO (PNUUD "AUSIIOND O UO AIDHUDISANS AIDA ADW SJNSBI JUBWISAAUI PUD P3AIIYDD 2Q [IIM UIBISY PIQUISSP SAALDIGO JUBWSIAUI
SUj} jOY} UBAIE 89 UDD BDUDINSSD ON "SIAJPW YoNS BUILIBDUOD JOSIAPD XD} 0 [063] INOA JINSUOD BSD8Id "8IAPD XD} JO (083} ‘BuyuNoD20 Bunapual JOU §i 1 JDYE BUupUDISIBPUN 3U) UM PaINGUSID §i Lodal syl

'$93) AIOSIAPD JO UOHDNPAP 8y} {238l
10U 0p puD PBBOUDWUN JIO SADIPU| XSPUI UD OJU A}DUP SPOW 8Q JOUUDD JUSWISIAUL UY “AUO s3sodind SAIDIDAWOD 104 $I X8PUI UD Of UOSUDAWOD AUy *SHNSSI 2INJN) JO SAIIDIIPUL fOU §1 8oUDWIIONSd |SDJ

‘)t BAI823) Of paplua AinBa) jou Apod Aub 0} paNguIsiPal 10 PAIJOD 8¢ JOU ADW PUD UOYBWLION ADardoid 10 [DIUSPHUOD UIBIUCD ADWw poda) siy)

"DV AQ UOKDPUBWWODAI D 3JNJIISUOD |OU SS0P Oodal SIy} Ul PBUIDJUOD UOKDULOHU| "AJUO SSN JDUIBIUI §,|UdID BU) IO} (00} JUSWBBOUBW D SO PaPIACKD §I HOdas Sy

*AJuN28s D BSOYING O} JBJO UD JO UOIDHDIOS B4} JO |35 O} JJ40 UD SO PSPUS|UI JOU S| PUD AJUO $350AING JOUOKDWIOJUI JO) §I UBIBY PajUasaId UOKDWIoJUI BY]

"UIBJBY PBUIDIUOD UOKDWLIOJUI [DIDUDWY 8y} JO DIDP ApDd Piiy}) AUD JO AIGDIR1 JO ADDINDDD BY) “IO) JBASOS|DUM AJIICDI SUUNSSD Jjas)! JOU S0P PUD

‘8ajupion JO 3sI0pUS JIBSH JOU S80P DDV ABUIPIODDY UOKDWIOU) DU} JO $S3UBIBIAWOD JO ADDINDDD By} Of SO BPDW $) ‘PaNdws JO 55310X3 *AJUDLIDM IO UOYOIURSAID) OU '9|QOID) 8Q Of SSANSY DY SDIINOS
uodn pPasog si PUD WOJ) PAUIDIGO USSQ SOY UIdIay Pajuasald uoiouLojul 3y} UBNOY)Y 'S821N0s DJIDP PUD saIBOJOPOLIBW UCYDINDIOD PIUDA O} 9NP SPUN)/SISBOUDW jUSW)SSAUI AQ PILOAa! SOISUB|D0IDYD

¥3PUI UDU} JUBISYIP 8G ADW PUD $19p1A0id DJDP ALDd Py} WO PBUIDICO 310 Podal Siy) Ui PSZIiN SDISUSEDDIOYD XSPU| jUSID 3y} AQ Pa4D8IP ag ADW SD $82IN0S 3PISINO JBYJ0 PUD $IOPUSA DIDP Apod piiy) |00]
Buipoday jusid pup asogDIDQ JSBDUDW [USWISBAUY DDV ({S)BBOUDW JUBWISBAUL §,JUBID ({SJUDIPOISND S UKD (BUMO|I0) By} aPNIDUI ADW DY} $32INOS WY UoHDULOJUI Buisn Hy AQ pasodaid som podas siyj

921j0N [06a7 puUD $2INSO|OSIA



€0T J0 /T 98ed ; _ _ :

BYBYTI8YIE ¢ WOD|OUBID MMM ¢ GOIEY UNOSSIW 'SINOT JUIDS ¢ JOOH y7| ¢ SNUSAY UOISILISE UINOS |€Z dNOYS ONILTNSNOD 13ISSV _ wu<

0C0C ‘0¢ sunr

SUOHDNIDA SAIDIDY SSD|D }OSSY




€0T 40 8T a8eq

PanIasay siybiy iy dnoso) Buninsuo) 3ssy 02026

4
'$SDID 355D DD 104 JOIPHODQ BY) SO SSAISS PUD SUOHDIBPISUOD SADIOND PUD SARDIIUDND JUDAS|SI AQ PIOULIOUI S DSIDIATD XS DNIDW IDISAO S, DY '$486.101 21630445 ULIS]
-Buol puno.io Buipoys joyus0d JOJ JO SMOY {NO/UI YSDD woyy Buduojpogal spinb of PazZyN 9q UDD YDIYM ‘UOZHOY WIS-1DDU dY} 10§ HOONO Sy} (USSDIDI SMSIA SSDID |BSSO PINDIf JUdLND

pan|pbAlapUf ysoo 4 4 Ajinb3 jayiow BuiBiawg D D
uingay anjosay < < Alinb3 padojaaag Sn-uoN D D

pan|paA Ajiing
(i) swiodul paxy Jopasinw Y \ 4 Aunb3 doo owssn - A
Pan|oAIdAQ aWodU| paxl4 810D SN > ’ Ajinb3 doo 6107 SN D _H_

SMOIA SSD|D) JossY

awodu| paxy |PQO|D Aynb3 |pqolo

SM3IA SSDID JOSSY PINDIT JusLND INO - 82UD|S V 1Y

"POOI 8y} UMOP J0JOD} D BWI0D8Q PN YMmOIB Alddns Asuow yBNoyio ‘pausijos ADY SBUIPDSI UOHDHUI JUSDSY *SMO] 14O AlIDJ O} BNUKUOD Of SaINLNJ
1o SN BuisnoD BuALP PBSD8IOUI WOJ) PUDWSP PaMaUa) PUD suolonpPas AIddns ypm ‘aalisod AIPDOoIG a1om selpowwor) “Japmod Ap Buziyn w pusyod Jpaddo
sJoBDUDW SO $|3A3] 6| 0Z-240] WOJ) UMOP Paxdl aADY sajdiynuw 2B018A8| PUD 8oud 8soyoInd Alnba ajoAud 1o} SeINSDaW "JUSWIUCIIAUS DIwapund-i50d oy} Ul UsAS
isis1ad o} pasiod Joaddo Alpjdsoy pub ‘@210 ‘II0}d1 Ul SPUIMPDAY [DINIDNLS PUD ‘PaMO]s SDY uoyoioaiddo aipyse [pay - SIIDW 3DAId B S}9SSY |DIY {PGO|S

"Aaixa) sepiacid uoD0)R YsD Jaybiy AjouiBIow D SlIym ‘UOKDIOI J0428s dYsiunpIoddo WOl JJBUSQ UDD UINSY SN|0SOY PUD I0}O9S-)iNW "sppaids
Buyjedwod Apouoysiy 1340 0} 8NUIUOD (1qsp jaxIow BuiBiaws ‘PiatA yBiy) saoBaynd BANISUSS HPBID "Pajiu ainb sivaddo sjasso Apjonb-ybiy JO [oyusjod wingal
PIDMIO) DY} BAIND PIBIA 19da3is ASOPOW D Yyum UsAad jnq ‘Alddns paojai-{olap Woy 8inssaid PadD) SPUOg jUBWUISAOD uoyDINP-19BuUoT “Iayby sppaids Jipaid
aA0Ip salliqedod asoyoind papundxa $,094 au} SO SUINjaI [DJO} PIOS PEINPOId SYIDWYDIUSY PUOQ ASY ‘ADDSIS AIDAIDIDI SPIBIA 850G UJIM — 9WODU| Paxid [DGO|D

‘uondnusip PapPUSIXS UD Jayjoam ANy o4 Ajoodod
ay} apiaoid jou Abw oy sjasys 9ouUp(g ANIPNb-18MmO| AJIDDIdA} UBAIB JuI0d SiyL {D s PEPPD ALDD sADD) IDWS SN 9ASI9G S 'SPISUMOP [DIJUSL0d 0} 8|gpIaUINA
UIDWaI $300js *AUIOU0DD [PGoIB 9y} uado-a1 AIQDUIDISNS PUD AjINJSSEDINS OF MOY 10} BUIPUDISIBPUN SALIULSP D JNOUYHIM "MOJ0) Of Pa}2adxa §,j0y; punogal
8y} uo BUISND0) PDBISUI S0 SIOISOAUL ‘'S9BUS|IDYD |DJUSWIDPUNY WIB-I08U Jsod BUP00T ‘sUBIY JOBA-I|NW O UIDWSI PUD A|ISSPOLI PAOUDAPD SBUILIDS PIDMIO)
uo s3|dijiNW J/d |2AS] XBPU| "BUNS Ul PBMOIS Al AHINDS Jaonb puoDas auy} PUD O PaISAs] sDY suoldafoid sBuluiba piomioy JsAIDUD Ul 3sdpjoD ay) - Anb3 QoS

‘pIomIc) yjod Adwng o jsuipbo uoiysno pajiw apIAcid SUOKDNIDA JOU} Jalaq
D $§08Y48) 8UO} SNONDD INQ "AIOISIY Ul SUOISSSDaL 58dIDys au} Jo auo sy} Bupow ‘0zoz
10§ %0'G PUD %G'v usamlaqg auloap fIm dao 1PgolB sabbns pubwap pup Alddns yioq
Ul SUOHDDIIUOD ‘PIDS DU "SSN PS}IWY JO SID JUSWIUOIAUS SIY} Ul $§SDDBI0) ‘SJUBAD ainyny
JO Apqooipaldun sy puo aouoioubl Jo saibap |pDiusWOPUN) BWOs BuiBpamouy Dy
"20ousbinsal SNUIA SP Ul UIB O} SN Yl JO AHIIgD Sy} PUD ‘SUOCKOIUI ,,SADM PUODIS,,
Jaypun} JO 82UDPIOAD 8y} ‘WNiUSWOoW Buluipjuiow AJISA0D8) DIUWIOU0DS 8y} ‘Hoddns Aoyod
AIDJSUOLW PUD OISl JO ADDDIYS SY} UO §}531 3SDD |INQ BY| "aunr ul pabiawia-al ALIDIoA
‘SN ays Ul ymoib juooyiubis o Buipnioul ‘opimpuom suoibal Auow ul Buisu s saspD
sPUIA ypim Buippy ag Abw wisiwydo j10goiB ss9jaUiauON "UiBUBLSs JasSD-3sI PaNUIUOD
Buipoddns ‘smo| Jiwspuod 8y woly AIBA0D3I Juadspu D Bulos)al S| DIOP JIWOUODT =

$49SSD YSU JO/PUD SPUOQ J0/PUD §J35SD
Ajinba aspaiou| G—p pabpay aspaiou)

2|qRIOADY [oynaN snoynpd

|osipiddy disiy j2I0W

0Z0Z ‘O 8UN[ JO SO SUOIDN|DA SAID|SY SSOID 18ssY



€0T JO 6T 33ed

€
NRQYS | /H e 3B0IAY NG| = «= O4DY 3/d PMI IMOV IDSW e
N ] N N N N [N N N N N N N N N N
=) o =] =] =} S o =1 =} =1 =] =} =} S o =)
) = = = = = = = = = = S =} =} o <}
o o © ~ o wv £ w N - o ~0 o ~ o 1%,
6

,%,.. 1
e YA N . Y . S
| /)0« “ | v? M __...___/ £l

Wi | " [\

- e e o - e - - -
i

J V%

61

3/d PIDMIO] |MDV JUOjsIH

Asogsly 10aA-g | Buijol saziun.
W31DSW 3AVIIOSW e 0007w 005 '89S e
ﬁ/ﬁ D VQL D \O,SVV

RO N4 PO NS Y A 5
F & ¢ ¢ FE Y e e e e

e - S8

Sd3 PIDMIOZ snsuasuod) ul abubyd ow Z1

Y4IMOIH OW Z| Pa oW IsT
abupyD ow g1 Buios)

%C 8l %S'6 %1'TE %60

%¥'8l- %L L1 %C Ov- %Y'9-
34V3 IOSW

W3 IOSW 0002 lIsssny 00§ 43S

suoyoafold snsuasuod 3 abBubyd % A0A - sBUlUID] |DGO|D

PaAISSY SIUBY i1y AN Bulinsuo) 355y 02020

(0Z02/0E/9 10 $O) UDIDASBY DOV ‘BISGWIOOIY (1Y J0) SIS

Asojsiy poA-g | Buos seziun,

obpsoay e 020Z '0E duNnf ¢ abuny ID3AS|
W3 1DSW 34v3 IOSW 000C l=ssny 006 d8S
90
X0 &
& .
X6'0 & ~ Py
e @ g
a
i 3
m
e o
a
gl o
<
<
> O
-
)
3
9T
(AR 3 2
€
IMDYV SA SUOHDNIDA 3/d PIDMIO]
Aioysiy 10aA-g | Buyjos saziyn,
abolAy o 0Z0Z '0E dUNr o abuny IOBAS |
IMOV 1OSW W3 1DSW EELERIoNG] 000 #8ssny 005 d8S
9
) Il
° X6el @ - y
ST S ¥ 73
X6l @ z Q
i Q
° ICATARR. 5
9z m
€ g
Q
€ 2
Q
14 m
9y ©
XIS @ 1s

AoJsIH A106ajn D UMQO SA SUOYDNIDA 3/d PIDMIOY

sloNIOW Ajinb3



€0T Jo 0Z 23ed

POAIasSY siubiy iy dnos Buyinsuo |95sy 02020

{020Z/0€/9 10 SO} Y2103s3y DDV 'B1EWIOIY (Y 10§ 82INOS
(wnyay 10101%) 1AL AOG OF SN 199S Viemmm [UIN}BY 8DUJ%) UOHDIIUI SN 1885 Vi—— UONDYU - |11 ‘ABQ IS | /4 emmae SDODIBAY IA-(7 = = USAJ ADBIG JIOSA-()| e
S 8 3 8 8 8 3 8 8 8 8 3 3 3 3 3 S 888883 IITIZYLSSISESY
N = — bl . et o o (o] o o ~0 ~0 O 0 0 N =& = = - —~ — — —= = — 0O O 0O O O 0O O O O O
o [0 o] o~ - N [} @ o~ ESS N o o] o~ S N o O VvV 0O N O 0 A W N — O NV 0O N O~ O & N = O
%0'p- §0
%0 o
%00 50 m
PRVl D Y g
%02 ot 5
12
%0 g 5
0T >
. %0'9 B
%080 :{Z5¢1 @duss) .
uINey |02y SBDIBAY DUOISIH S¢
%08
0¢
%001
S9IDY YspD SA Uoyblu| SUSADDIIG UOHDU| IDSA-0L
Aioysiy 10dA-G | Buljjos sazijun,
(SHY) 4s10M O} PIRIA — (SH1} ("IPY "POW) UOHDING —— (SHY) UINIBY [D40] PSJDINULS mm obBoioAy o 0707 '0E Bun @ (sauadsed Uig | - UI0é) BuDY 103A-G|
00¢ ot 00 00
N [ N N N N N N ] [ N _— -_— -_— —_ -
(=] m m m MU.. m o (@] (@] o (o] ~0 0 0 N0 0 00g 0S
8 & o« =~ 5 3 8 8 8 8 8 8 & ¥ 8 8 . : 990 @
S (50 @ 50
%S9 0 T ol
oor G 06 - -
%5'v- 5904 O} ¥D0ys sdg Q| SAWNSSY, | F © o A
00S & ogl % 3 %
%S'T- % O oSl e o o 2 0z =
to 009 & *2 ol @ 3 e
%S0 . s e = 2 st N g
T €= 2 01z § d o e
. 5 00, g 2 S ot 5
by a 0 g 0z < a
%€ 2 0083 e & K
%S'S 006 ST
%S¢ 9 0£E
. ¥ 000t o€ oS
)
%5 uolpIng sA piaIA 9jpbaibby dpoipg Vi S10}OD4 SWOdU| paxi{ Ad)Y

SIONIDW SUWIODU| PaXId



€0T JO 1Z 98ed _ ; ; .

PonSSIY SIUBY fiv dnoo Bulnsuo) 135Sy 02070

{020z/0€/9 10 D) Y2108s3Y OV ‘AT 478S "BiaqWOOI “UDLRJY “JIFTYON IV JOf 82IN0S

= 20u4 as0y2Ing 96010797 [SHY) ubuslY - 810I0dI0D ggg == (SH1) XOPU| ¥ UDLSY (SHT) 1O 10U |1 M cmemsem
lw)

wmmwmmmmmmwmwmmmmmmmm

N _— - - - - == —_ - —_ Q o o o o [=) (o] o o

o N0 00 ~ o wn o w N — 0 (¢4 ~ o w s w — o

l

l

!

l

l

l

l

l

l

l
6002
800¢
2002
900C
500C
v00C
€002
c¢00c
100C
000¢

X00 VO NN A WN — O
0091~ 0
x0c o o0y - 002
s dooc, X0y ool oo
000L-
x1'g
X9

o] .
3 3
b )
o 9 =
£ Q 009 &
xz'¢ X1 m X€'G 5 = = s
xmnxmnxww SSxggxgs gl 09 g < ooe s
008 —~
—<
S e 000’1 ©
= 00 ¥- I
xQot oo 00Z'l ©
X911 0oc :m
X901 L0l 0zl 000 oov'L
%G|
00c 009’1
Ajinb3 ayoAlg x0¥1 sd1W
{pozyonuuY) WINLOY A Ol WNIBYIA Ll UINISY OW | = 510Y AINSOD)]| I\ | m—mm (DSTONUU Y UIN(SY BWODU] J3IYIN——
PRaXIS UDIPOW —— (R3Z(ONUUY) UINI3Y SWODU| JIFIIN OF 310Y ISN IA-01 [ PO3KIS
ADISW - SIDISW - AYtpOWWOD S 3 I3 S 2388 ¢8g¢g g g s
ND0I$BAI ABiaug  ainnduby |ousnpul snopald  Bisquwogg %00
%0006~ -
wooor /\/ \.’\/)\/) \./\./ %0Z
A
%00°0¢- /.\,\ %0°€
%0002 0%
- %0001 L5
- %09
- R . s ‘- - = = . - %000 "
%0'L
%0001 s
%0002 %06
%00°0€ %001
m~C®COQEOU-Q:w B X9pUy| >._._UOEEOU 9jRjs] |PaY

SIOYIOW B}0ALd PUD SIBSSY |08y



€07 Jo 2z 98ed

92USPHUOD IDWASUOD) B SIODIIPU] DjWwouoo3 Bulppa

PoaIssay siyby jiv dnoioy Buyinsuo) 355y 0Z0Z®

9
(020z/0€/9 10 sO) Y1035y HDV ‘B18qWO0IE ||V 4O} 82INOS
poaids aboiaay . (3/d 8s0AU}) PISIA SBUIDT IMDV IDSW ‘A3QUS | S+ emmmm 900IBAY S = ==  ADUSUND AXQ
RS E RN N e 8 8 8 8 08 8 3 8 BB B 3 o3 3
88838883888 8888888¢88%8 5 3 & = 5 s 8 8 8 & 8 8 8 ¢
© WV 0 N O A WN = 0O VOO NGO AE WN —~ O 09
06
oe- 0L
01-3
g | commeseesssees Dot P B AN e cacccmconcecccccccncannan: 08
. <
=
)
0¢ a 001
—  ceoemmee= A T D D D D D D D S D G n NP P ST R D R D D D DGR ED e e e A an - - - R e e W D € o
R 05 2
2 olt
0L 3
= v4|
06
oel
o'l
PISIA mm:_:._om |PUOHIPDIL }9dIsPg >U:0=:U 0on_w>wQ ‘SA IDfjoQ SN
BDOUIPHPUOD) JBWNSUOD) $I0}P2IPU| 21O UoD] Buipoal §'n pouad AJouoissaday AOQUS | /4 emmmm OBDIBAY IS == wm  XBPU| XIA e
N N [ [ [ N N = -_ - - -—_ it
o o o o (=] o (=] ~0 ~0 ~0 ~0 el ~0 [N] N N N N N N N N N ] s bl o L -—
S & & o & & 8 X & 8 & 8 8B g &€ 2 2 ¢ 2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 3
(174 o e 0] o B N o (03] o H N (@] o] o S N (=] 0
oy
09
=)
Q
08 @
@
<
oot &
VAl
orl

X3apuj AJYDIOA }9IDW 309D

SUOIIDIBPISUOD) 0IDDW



€0T JO £Z 93ed _ _ _ .

dNOY9 ONILINSNOD 13Ssy | DIV

*dnoun BuliNsuoD 355V JO JUSSUOD UBLLM SS3ICXD DU} INOYJIM SUDDU AUD AQ PAJIILLSUDI) JO ‘P3JIOIS ‘Paanpoidal g ADW (UBWNDOP siy} Jo pod oN sjyBu Apadoid [onosiBul IO PUD AUD
Buipn|oul ‘ussay Yoy 4as s8s5900.d PUD ‘saNbIUYDS| ‘SBIBOIOPOYISU ‘SIOUBIDW By O J$BI9JUL PUD ‘Bl “SIYBU |10 JO JSUMO SI0S BU) S| ANOID BUIINSUOD 1355y ‘PanIRsaY SIUBKY v "dnoio Buynsuod) §3ssy 0Z0Z ©

“UOIOULIOJUI YDNS UO PISDAJ SUOISIDSP ‘IO AJIQDY JOU “JO ADDINDDD
JUBUND By} O} SO AJUDLOM 10 UOHDJUSSAIAS: OU §I 818y "SISDQ DIPoUad JBUIO JO (DNUUD “APBLIDND O UO AIORUDISANS AIDA ADW $YINSSI JUBWISSAUI PUD PAASIYDD 8q [IM UISISY PaquIsap SOADSIGO {USWSaAUI
BU4 oy} USAIB 8Q UDD BIUDINSSD ON *SIDHDUW YoNs BUILIBDUOD IOSIAPD XD} 10 (053] JNOA {INSUOD BSD3]J "BIIAPD X} IO (DB "BURUNODID BuLSPUSI JOU $I J1 10yl BUPUDISIBPUN By Yim PaINAUISIP SI Jodal syl

'$98) AIOSIAPD O LOONPS3P By} 12313 JOU OP PUD PABOUDWUN 3O S8JIPU| ‘XSPUI UD 04Ul A}D3JIP SPOW 3Q JOUUDD JUBUISIAUI UY “AlUo sasodind 8ADIDAWOD 1O} §I XxaPUI UL O} UOSUOAWOD Auy
"HOda) Sy} Ul PAUIDIUOD SISADUD 8y} Ul PSPNIDUE UMOYS 950U UDU) S)INSaI jusiayip Aipuajow Budnpoid aining ay; bl 8Buoyd ADW SUOHIPUOD JILIOUODS PUD 12XI0W ‘9|dWDXs 104 “podal siy) Ul PaUIDIUOD SISAIDUD
Y} Ui UMOYS 350U} O} 3|GDIDAIOD SUINISI SDUSLATXS |IIM SJUBUIISIAUI JNOA (DY} SWNSSD JOU PINOUS NOA 'SISNIDWI SBIINDDS DU} JO ANIDIOA JUSIBYUI U} UDAIS) *$JINSDI SININY JO SAIDDIPUI JOU §I 9dudwWiIopad §s0d

“JUdIDYIP BSIMIBYI0 10 pamoy ‘sioudoiddour “ja8102ul
89 Aow swinjal payosiosd Buyoind0 10y Pasn sUOUDISdO DYBWYILO 3y} PUD DIDP JO 3sN PUD 82IN0S ay| ‘Pouad JUDA3|a) 8y BULNp 3oUSSIX3 Ul UISQ I POY PAPIBIA DADY AION}OD PINOM AB3IDIS BU} JDUM WO}
Jayip o} Al s @ououLopad s,AB9DIIS USWISDAU UD USSQ SADY PINOD JDUM JO SjDWIIS AuY "suinias Pa;aafosd Buydnisuod jo und jiBajul pUD AIDSS328U D 81D SUODWIXCIJAD PUD SJUBWBPNT *$)INSa 2IN)Ny
JO 593juBIENG JOU BJD PUD SHNSS) JUBWJSBAU! [DNIOD {D3Y3I JOU OP ‘INJOU Ul [DDYBYI0dAY 2D SBLODING JUBWISIAUL SNOLDA JO POy auy BupioBa) 9oy AQ pajoiausb UoHDWIONUN J8Y)0 JO suoydsloid ay)

Ind 210 suoyNQUISIP APNGRaoId By} YdIYMm O} S3SN JO UO 3DUDISI AUD PUD (1) PUD suoKNQusIP Apaogold ay; Buouiuassip 1O BuNGWO Ul SUOISSILIO JO $1049 AUD {I)
‘suoynquisip Aprqogqosd auy Buiausp w pasn suoydwnsso ayj JO SUOKNAUISIP ApIaRgosd pajopjnwis ayy JO A20IND20 By) (1) 10§ AjaISuCdsal AUD SWIDISIP Ajssaidxa DIV "S|NSSI JUBIBHIP PISIA ADW $3JDWIISD [UBIBYIP
JO S|3POoW JBYjo uo Pasoq suoydwnsso |3XIDW 1ORADD "SUCHIPUOD |3I0W 3NN JUDASISI JNOGD $B]DWISD BIGOUOSDa) PUD sajdidund [PIDUbUY PazZIUBODas-|am uodn PasD] s|PPOW AIDEUdOId WOy PaALRP 30
104} suoydwinsso jaxow DD 5,9V UO PASDQ S| UOKDINWIS OUDD SJUOW 3U} JO INCINO BU) HiSU JUSWIISIAUI S}DUILIIS 10 3IN)N} aY) 121Ppasd JOUUDD SUOKDINWIS CUDD SJUOW ‘SUOISIDSP UOKDIO|D |8S5D PRIDINPS
Bupiow Ul §5ISSD PUD SBWODINO 3(qIssOd JO 8BUDI D SZAIDUD O} PISN (00} D BI0 SUOHDINWIIS OHOD) SJUOW “SUOHDINWIS OUDD SIUOW BUIPNIDUI *SIPPOW [DIDUDUY |ID O} SUOHDILI JUSISYUI S0 9JaY} DY} IOMD 8( 9503|d

"AjuND3s D 9SOYDING O} IS0 UD JO UOHDHDIOS AYJ IO [|IBS O} JOYO UD SO PAPUSBIUI JOU S| PUD AJUO $8s0dINd [DUOHDLIOJUI IO} Si utRIaY PAJUSSaId UOHDULIOUI BYL

SHUBWBI0IS BUOO-PIDMIO) YONS PUSWID 10 8j0pdn O} AJNP OU SOY OV "SUOISIDAP Juswiisaaur Buyow Ui sjuawainis BuoO|-pIDMIO) YINS UO A|S1 jOU PINOYS NOA ‘IINSSI D S "SIUSLIDI0)S BUIOOI-PIBMIO) YdNS

Ul P3}0|dWBIU0D JO P3JI8|8l 850U WD AIouaiow Jayp Aow AB8|DIIS JUBWISSAUL IDINDIUD D JO 9oUDWI0Ad JO §}|NSaI (DN} "UIBIBY PBSSNOSID 850y} BUIPN|DUI 'SJUSAS JONJOD PUD SIUIDHIBIUN SNOUDA JO |NSI
D 5y "JOBIBYY SUDHDUDA AUD JO ,B)0UYSS,, *,1o9loid,, * 31pdidnup,, *, 1o08dxa,, M, ', ADW,, SO YDNS sWwiay JO 8sN By} AQ Payluap) 80 UDD UdIUMm ‘SjudwIaiogs BupOO-pIOMIO) S3JNJIISUOD UIBISY UOIDUIOUI UIDPSD)
‘UIBIAY PBUIDIUOD UOYDWIOJUI [DIdUDUL 3y} 40 DIOP Apod piy) Aub Jo Appgoyal JOo ADDIND DD

BUj JOJ JBABOSIOUM AJIIIDY SLUNSSD JI9sH JOU S0P PUD ‘93JUDIDNG 10 BSIOPUD JIBS) |OU SBOP DDV ‘AIBUPIODDY "UOHDUWIOUI JDY) JO $58USBIALIOD JO ADDINDDD BY} O} SO PO S| ‘PINdW) JO SsIAXD “AjUDLIDM
10 uolpjuaseidal OU ‘9|QDISS 8Q Of SBABHSQ DDV $82INOS UOAN PAsD( Sl PUD WO PAUIDIGO US3Q SOY UIBIay pajuasaid uoyouwuoul ayy UBnoyly “1senbal InoA |0 NoA 10} OOV AG paindaid som 1odas siy|

LY JBYLO AUD JO SUOIIIAO Bu} 1031481 AJUDSSDIBU 10U OP SMIIA 353Y] 'Swill AUD |D 9Buoy 0} 193lans aID Aayl (9Dv) dnoio BuynsuoD Jassy JO asoU| 31D UIdIay passaldxa smaia ay|

921j0N [0B37 PUD saINsO|osIq



€0T Jo vz 3ded

S02'100°L $|elo'eri's $|680v69  $]vieTre't $|vivioc's $]css'e8l  $|e618'ivo'z $ | iv6'866's $[zI9'688  $ aduejeg buipu3
(ooo'spv'y)  l(Lie‘zso's) J(sei'sse's) [{ezz'6lov) (z88'291's) [(zze'saz'v) |(99s'v96'c) [(96L'cov'y) [(8L6'61LE°D) SpuaWAsSINGSI( (810 L
(000'GE) (665°€E) 0 0 (288'2¢) (v62'9g) 834 UBIPOISNY }SNJ| UIBYUON

0 (808'1002) [0 0 (812'696) (z98's6v) sinoAed dOyQ AUauenn
{000°0.€) (es2'zv0'L) [0 0 (619°202) (658°282) (Ze5¥S) {(z90'8Y) (08£°65¢) SJOPUBA
(000'0V¢E) (260'vvE) (162'8¢¢€) (zZsZ' ove) (gez'zre) (1¥9'76¢) (9Lp'see) {029'10€) (9¢6's¢e€) saxe]
(000'002'¢)  [(€99'0€9't) [(¥8e9L9'c) [020'6£L°E) (0z6's19'e) [(izv'ezo'e) [(8L9vis'e) |(eo6'izs'e) [(299'%29°E) sjiyjsuag uolsuad

SINIWISUNSSIA

Z69'€0£'C S£8°105'6 05£'000°C (892°5¥9'2) cLS'ovL'ZL | 988°0L0°C Leb°L ZEL'ELS'6 906'S0Z°9 s)d13oay [ejol

Z£0'S66'E Sv.'06.'p 1.8°00'Y 000°008°} uonnquuo)d Ao

(000'069'2) S92 Aipinbl) yiuow Joud Wol) |esionay

11l 49 d1eis3 |eay AlIspi4 Wolj suonqsiaq

866 66V 99z 99z 99z 3ABHON puUnjay UoRoONPag aWooyj

0p0'c 220l Jauoisuad woy) Juswheday

uebIop 4I woi) paAladay SWIePay xe|

6LL'}L -1 251 9g 09v'Z paniaday SUOHNQIMISIQ UONEBRIT SaNNoag

000°L €19 806'L 8.E°L 8.8'C SLL.L 120"t Z0S'L LEV'C PaAIB08y SwW0dU| 1SaI3YU|
PIAIBI3Y BWOIU| PU3IPIAIQ

0 X3 .22 0L Syl cly 3 PaAIaoSYy awWodu| 2JMdeday UoISSILWOD

000°00£°2Z 000°005°S 000°000°E 0 000°056°L 000°000°¢ 0 000°005°S 000°00¢°Y spaaN Aupinbry

¥2l 8L vzl vzl (23 €Tl 965 160°'L 126 ~Auno) - suonnquiuo) ¥3

AuD - suonnquiuo) ¥3

69Y 965 69t 69¢ 69Y 69¢ 116 189 ¥t Auno) - suoynquiuod 33

00S'L Shb'L Yo'l TEV'L LvS'L 969'L 860'C 66.L'L £6.°'L A5 - suonnguuod 33

S1dI303y

crLo'erl'c $680'v69 $ | vieTvo'L $|viviioe's $]esr'e8L ¢ |e6L8'iro'c $ | Lv6'866°s $ | Z19°688 ¢ |(9ie'966) ¢ ‘aduejeg buluuibag

0z-Ine oz-unp 0z-Aely oc-1dy 0Z-1en 02-q94 oz-uer 61-22Q 61-AON NOILdINOS3a
Co_uoo_.cum s|emoy s|enjdy s|jen)dy s|jen)doy s|eny s|en}dy s|en)dy s|jen)dy

020Z Ad - uondaloid moj4 ysed
pund Juawaiiey ,ssakojdw3 jessuas
edwe jo A9




€0T J0 ST 3ded

0Z0Z/TE/€ Jo so anjop 13310/

0z0e/ellL 3joQ uny 0Z0Z/0€/9 Jo 50 anjDA 310N,
S¥'o 50vriI'e SO'Pri'e 0 SYo ooo Sv'o so'rrie {UNODDY Yo
10°0 696'v¢ 100 696'FE S{USIDAINDY B YSDD
9wo Lzo'sLt’s 0 LTO'6LL'E 0 Sv'0o 000 Sv'0 LZo'6LL'E sjue|pAInb3 puD Ysod
or'e £91299'€T SANTTANN 8IL'ESSVE [A A 00's 8c'e £91299°¢€C : siaupng Apadoig auoysyoolg
or'e £91L'T99'eT 0 SLULET'LL- 8TE'ES6'VE 4N oL-0 00's BE'E £91°T99°€T 9yojs3 [03Y dYstunpoddo
0z'9 111'80Z°ey Sv5'869°9Z- 959'906'69 e8e- 0001 819 1L1'80Z'eY tuswaboubw jassy 001D §aN
oz'9 LLL'80T'EY 0 SY¥5'869°92- 959'906°69 8e St-§ 0o'oL -1 LEL'BOZT'EY 3|0js3 |03y 30D
09'6 vLT0L8°'99 0 0LL'686'L8" ¥86'658'v01 ev's- 00'SL L§'6 ¥LT'0L8°99 ${9ssy |09y
8y'é 786'§50°99 686'SZ9°€1 266'62¥°TS Sé' 1 0574 Sv'é 28665099 2Wodu| Paxly sumApunig
8v'é T86'550°99 0 686'ST9'EL T66'6ZH'TS S6°L sTL-0 052 Sv'é T84°550'99 SWOodU| paxiy 10§035-HINW
000 0 T66'62Y'TS" T66°6ZH°TS 0§°L- §TL-0 05°Z 000 0 uing2y 3ynjosqy pinbn
¥l 62158°¢L €96°L68'LE 8ZE'ES4VE tv's 00's [440]t T6T°158'CL 1U2DGOH B DPIWLD “LIdDy
6576 96E164'99 000°00€°2- L90'8E1'VE 8IL'ESHVE BEY 0o's 886 96€°160'69 I SIOSIADY [OQO[D 934§ B0IS
v0°0Z L89°TY9'6EL 000°00¢°C- LE0'9€0°2L 959'906'49 ogoL SL-§ 0ooL 0g°0T L8926’ 1YL spuog 310D
T5°6T 699'869'S0T 000°00¢€°c- 820'ZET'EE or9°'99L'vLL SLY 00'5Z SL°6T 699'866°L0T dwodu| paxy
000 0 959°906°69- 959°906'69 00°0L- St-0 00°01 000 0 Aunb3 sjoAud
06'% 09 1vE TeT'68L- 8IL'ES6'VE Lo 00'S 68’y 90L'¥91vE i {uswabouow |assy usspIaGY
06’y 0LY9L'VE 0 zTT'68L- 8ZE'ES6'VE Lo oL-0 00's [3:34 F0LYIL'VE Ajnb] spxyiow Buibiawy
S€0l ev'901°2L 0EY'9£9°61 266'62V°CS 18¢ 054 1€°01 TLr'901'eL | |DUOHRUIBIU| YIMOID PISNO0J WDOM
06’6 201'vL6'89 oLUPPS'9L 266'6LV°CS L£T 0s¢ (86 201'vL6'89 | puNng [PUOYDUIBIU| LOPUOT-UOYIDIOW
100 819°6S 81965 0 10°0 000 100 81965 SJUBWISSAU| JBYSIY
902 TYLovL iyl 0 851°08Z'9¢ ¥86°658°v01L (1% 0z -0l 00'51 61°0C rLovL Lyl Apnb3 siaxiow padojanaq 14u)
65°C 190°1£0'81 L6E'76S P99'9LY LI 600 0s¢ 65°C 190'1£0'81 1UBWABOUDW |55V |SBAUDID
[0: 04 9TUTLY'EE [AvALidY 8LL'ES6VE zo 00's 6L'v 9ZITLY'EE s 000Z doD [[PWS DIM
0ce 9TB'ELE'SH 8E8TY 'L ¥99°9L¥° L1 1€°0~ 0s¢ 61'C 9TYELES| ANPA doJ IOWS OIOWI
09°6 €10°'LL8'99 0 £v9'620'¢- 959°906'69 ev°o- 51-§ 0001 L5°6 €10'448°99 Apnb3 do) ows sn
Ll v0Z'626°6L 8v$'220°01 969°906'69 ev'l 000t eriLl Y0z 626'6L pajorodiodu xo3 g a6pog
ozrt 1€1'806'86 SLv'100°6Z 959°906'69 Sy 0001 Stvl 1€1'806'86 i Uimoi do? 36107 s3jA0S IO
£L9°ST SEE'LE9'8LL ] £20'vZ0'68 ZIE'ELB'6EL 8s's §T-S1 00°0Z 85'ST SEELEB'LL Aynb3 dod 3bio1 sn
oy 865°810°LZY 0 199'845°L LEG'SEV SLY €20 00°09 £€2°09 865°810° L2V Aynb3

~00°00LT  19Si99Li9697

— = Y AR Rt vhrfintrd

{%) (s)

uolL 0|y
1955V paysnipy

SN|DA {2)IDW
pajsnipy

1000°00€2-

)
sjuawysnlpy
pasodoid

}ab1p)
19pUN/IBAQ

TIL951990°669
]
SN[DA }HIDW
FETST

(%)
1ob6i0)
IBPUN/IBAD

DW-uIW
abupy

= 00001

(%)

uoyOO|ly

19610)

00001

(%)

uoye 0|y
1on§oY

195/990°669

($)

aN|DA JNIOW
020z ‘ot Inf

OljojHod [P0y

0Z0Z ‘01 AINf 4O SO SAN[OA |DNOW PaKPNDUN
SUOLDPUBWILLIODSY 30UDIOGdY
pung juswalyay saakojdwsy [pi1auas odwp] jo ApD



CITY OF TAMPA FLORIDA
GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND

STATEMENT
OF

INVESTMENT POLICY

Adopted February 2009
Revision 1 — July 2009
Revision 2 — November 2011
Revision 3 - January 2012
Revision 4 — January 2013
Revision 5 — February 2013
Revision 6 — May 2014
Revision 7 — November 2015
Revision 8 — September 2016
Revision 9 — November 2016
Revision 10 — September 2017
Revision 11— November 2017
RevisionH—Nevember2619Revision 12 - November 2019
Revision 123 - July 2020

Page 26 of 103



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Lo PUEPOSC..nniiiiiiiiniieictisiinnecisissnsssstssssesssssssisensasssessssessasssssansosssssesesesssansssssssnossassssessosean 3

IL. ReSPONSIDIIILIES ...ccueiiiiiiiiiicincicrinenetiissinineeenrerareseessnsnsaeesestssessessesssesssesssessossostoseses 4
III. Investment ODJeCtive ......uiiniiiiiiieiniiiiticinnineneesseeseeesessassnssnsssssssessesssessssssssssssssssesenne 8
IV, ASSEE STIUCLUTE c...eveiinrirctctciiecnttisittteets e sessseesstsesaeessassesesssessessassesnssssssssasesssesssensesnsnes 9
V. Investment Manager Guidelines..........ccoccviivinninvinuineiisenserseeneseesnssnsnsssnsesssseesesssesseessssens 10
VI, Performance Standards.......eccniniieininnininoemsesosesssssssessssssseses 25
VII. Securities Lending Cash Collateral Pool Guidelines...........ccccceeerrevnereernersneecsnesneeserosenne 26
VIII. Investment AdMiniStration .......cciuiiiiiiieniiinninienenneensnesesnenisienesersscsasssessssssessessns 27
APPEIAIX ettt ettt s st ssas s nnsrsanaeseresasaesaeenassassaseseessensrnn 31

Page 27 of 103



I. PURPOSE

The purpose of this document is to define the investment policy for the City of Tampa General Employees'
Retirement Fund ("the Plan"). It will identify a set of investment objectives, guidelines and performance
standards for the assets of the Plan. The objectives are formulated in response to the following:

¢ the anticipated financial needs of the Plan;
e consideration of risk tolerance; and

¢ the need to document and communicate objectives, guidelines and standards to investment
managers.

This Statement of Investment Policy represents the formal document for the investment of the Plan's assets
and is to be communicated to the investment managers for their use in developing an appropriate investment
portfolio. This document will also be used as the basis for future measurement and evaluation of
investment performance by the Board of Trustees ("the Board") and their investment advisors.

The Board may grant exceptions to this Statement of Investment Policy for individual investment managers. Any
such exceptions shall be in writing, signed by an authorized representative of the Board.

This document will be reviewed at least annually to ensure that it is consistent with the needs of the Plan.

Page 3
City of Tampa General Employces' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 28 of 103



II. RESPONSIBILITIES

The primary investment responsibilities of the Board are:

* asa primary objective, to provide a secure source of retirement income for the Plan participants;
* asasecondary objective, to achieve an optimum level of return within specified risk tolerances;

» todo so effectively and prudently, in full compliance with any applicable laws and regulations
as presently stated or as they may be amended in the future.

The financial objectives are as follows:

e to continuously improve the Plan's liability funding ratio over time;
e to maintain full funding of the Pension Benefit Obligation;

e to minimize the City of Tampa's contribution rate.

While there cannot be complete assurance that these objectives will be realized, it is believed that the
likelihood of their realization is reasonably high based on this Policy.

Specific oversight responsibilities of the Board in the investment process, to be performed with the advice
and assistance of appropriate consultants, professional advisors, and staff, include:

» complying with applicable laws, regulations and rulings appropriate thereto;

¢ developing a sound and consistent investment policy including asset allocation, diversification
and quality guidclines;

* communicating clearly the major duties and responsibilities of those accountable for achieving
investment results and to whom specific responsibilities have been delegated;

¢ selecting and maintaining qualified investment managers and consultants;

* monitoring and evaluating results to ensure that policy guidelines are being adhered to and that
policy objectives are being met;

e taking action under appropriate circumstances to discharge an investment manager or advisor
for failing to perform in terms of stated expectations or to abide by this Statement of Investment
Policy; and

¢ undertaking such work and studies as may be necessary to keep the Trustees adequately
informed as to the status of the Plan assets.

Delegation of Responsibilities
The Board is authorized to delegate certain responsibilities to qualified agents to assist them in properly

meeting the overall Board responsibilities as outlined above. Specifically, the Board has appointed an
Investment Committee, a custodian, investment managers, an investment consultant, legal counsel and an
actuary to perform various functions.

Investment Committee

With respect to management of the investments of the Plan, the non-fiduciary oversight
responsibility of the Board has been delegated to the Investment Committee. The Board retains the fiduciary
responsibilities associated with these functions. Accordingly, the Investment Committee does not have final
discretion to approve relevant items. The Investment Committee is expected to make recommendations
for the Board's approval. Following final approval, the Investment Committee may be given the

Page 4
City of Tampa General Employ ces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 29 of 103



authority to implement all matters relevant to the Board's decision. The Investment Committee is
comprised of Board of Trustee members appointed by the Board. The responsibilities of the Investment
Committee encompass the following (subject to the final approval by the Board, where applicable):

e make recommendations as to the selection of qualified investment managers which fulfill the
criteria of the identified asset class;

e monitor investment results of each investment manager in the Plan by means of regular review
and analyses to determine whether those responsible for investment results are meeting the
guidelines and criteria identified in this Policy;

* recommend appropriate action to the Board if objectives are not being met or if policies and
guidelines are not being followed;

s review this Policy and recommend modifications to it, as needed.

If for any reason the Investment Committee ceases to exist, the non-fiduciary oversight
responsibility will default to the Board.

Custodian

The City of Tampa shall contract on behalf of the Board with a third party custodian which shall have a
level of experience and expertise in providing custodial services to plans and funds similar to those of the
Plan. The Custodian shall act as a fiduciary in the administration of the Plan's accounts utilizing
appropriate internal controls to insure the safety of the Plan's assets from such things as fraud, collusion,
loss, diversion, etc. The custodian has been delegated the following responsibilities:

¢ handle all income, cash transactions, clipping of coupons, interest received, and other
necessary activities;

¢ hold all securities on behalf of the Plan and only deliver securities upon proper instruction from
those authorized to provide such instruction or direction;

o perform, participate in and exercise such rights, privileges, duties and responsibilities
possessed by any other owner or holder of bonds or other evidence of indebtedness and
common and preferred stock, except for the voting of proxies, which shall be delegated to
investment managers;

e safekeep all assets including securities, cash and cash equivalents;

e receive instructions from investment managers to purchase and sell various securities and
ensure that transactions are settled according to established settlement procedures;

e provide monthly transaction accounting on security holdings with reports provided to the
Investment Committee in a timely manner;

e forward proxy materials to investment managers promptly after receiving them.

Delivery vs. Payment (DVP) for the transfer of securities into and out of the Plan's accounts will be used.
Transfers of cash and securities other than through DVP will occur upon the direct authorization
from the Board and the City of Tampa's Director of Finance or his representative.

Investment Managers
The designated investment managers are charged with the following responsibilities:

* maintain registration as an investment advisor under the Investment Advisor Act of 1940;

* adhere to the policy guidelines contained in this Statement of Investment Policy, unless granted

Page 5
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 30 of 103



an exception in writing;

e invest only in those asset classes, and adhere to the ranges for allocation among those classes,
that the Board has stated to be appropriate for that manager's portfolio;

e exercise complete investment discretion within the boundaries of the restrictions outlined in
this Statement of Investment Policy or in any written exceptions to this Statement;

e strictly comply with all of the provisions of appropriate law as they pertain to the firm's
dealings, functions and responsibilities as fiduciaries;

e prudently liquidate assets in the portfolio which cease to be in compliance with this Statement
of Investment Policy or any written exceptions to this Statement. If in the manager's judgment,
it is in the Plan's best interest to not liquidate such an asset promptly, the manager will advise
the Investment Committee of the circumstances and make a recommendation regarding the
liquidation of that asset.

» diversify the portfolio so as to minimize the risk of large losses unless, under the circumstances,
it is clearly prudent to not so diversify;

¢ cnsure that brokers will be selected only on a competitive, best execution basis;

e invest the assets of the Plan with care, skill, prudence and diligence under circumstances then
prevailing that a prudent person, acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters, would
use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with such aims;

* vote the proxies for securities held in the accounts over which they have accepted
responsibility, at all times in such a manner as they deem to be solely in the best interest of
plan participants and beneficiaries and avoid consideration of any factors that would
subordinate the interests of participants and beneficiaries in their retirement income to any
unrelated objectives; and,

e acknowledge in writing the recognition and acceptance of full responsibility as a fiduciary as
defined by ERISA and appropriate federal and state legislation, and the firm's intention to
comply with this Statement of Investment Policy as it currently exists or as is modified by joint
agreement in the future.

Investment Consultant
It shall be the responsibility of the designated investment consultant to assist the Investment Committee
and Board with the following functions:

e provide comprehensive evaluation of the investment results achieved by the designated
investment managers in light of the investment guidelines and performance standards contained
in this Statement of Investment Policy;

* make recommendations to the Investment Committee of appropriate actions to be considered
which, in the consultant's opinion, will enhance the probability of achieving overall Plan
objectives. Such recommendations may include, but are not limited to

— use of alternate asset strategies or asset classes;
~ changes in overall investment policy;
— changes in designated investment managers;

e provide assistance to the Investment Committee in screening and selecting investment
managers, as appropriate;

¢ meet with the Investment Committee and Board on a quarterly basis at a minimum.

Page 6
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 31 of 103



Legal Counsel
The Board's designated legal counsel will advise and represent the Board in all matters requiring legal
insight and advice.

Fund Actuary
The Board's designated plan actuary shall have the following responsibilities:

e prepare, on a frequency determined by the Board, a comprehensive evaluation of the Plan's
funded status and required contribution levels and attest to the appropriateness of the Plan's
assumptions and funding policy; and,

* conduct special experience and actuarial studies as required by the Board.

Page 7
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 32 of 103



III. INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

Investments of the Plan will be made for the sole interest and exclusive purpose of providing benefits to
plan participants. The assets of the Plan shall be invested in a manner consistent with all relevant legislation
and in a manner consistent with the fiduciary standards of ERISA, specifically:

o The safeguards and diversity to which a prudent investor would adhere;

e The undertaking of policy decisions in the sole interest of the Plan's participants' and for
defraying the reasonable expenses of administering the Plan.

The investment managers' primary objective is to provide growth of principal of the Plan's assets. This
objective should be pursued as a long-term goal designed to maximize the benefits available to plan
participants without exposure to undue risk as defined herein.

The Board has adopted a long-term investment horizon such that the chances and duration of investment
losses are carefully weighed against the long-term potential for the appreciation of assets. The Board has
arrived at this Policy through careful study of the returns and risks associated with alternative investment
strategies in relation to the current and projected liabilities of the Plan.

The Plan's actuary has the responsibility to prepare periodic evaluations of the Plan's funded status and to
determine the contributions which, expressed as percents of payroll, will remain approximately level over
time and be sufficient to pay benefits when due while providing a reasonable margin for adverse experience.
All major liability assumptions regarding number of participants, compensation, benefits levels, and actuarial
assumptions will be subject to an annual review by the Board. This review will focus on an analysis of major
differences between the Plan's assumptions and actual experience.

The Plan's investment objectives are as follows:

e prudently meet or exceed the assumed real rate of return over time, while preserving the Plan's
principal.

e achieve a long-term investment result that is at least 5% above inflation, as measured by the
Consumer Price Index.

e perform in the top 40% of a universe of similarly sized public funds.

Page 8
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 33 of 103



I1V. ASSET STRUCTURE

The asset structure should reflect a proper balance of the Plan's needs for liquidity, growth of assets and
the risk tolerance of the Board.

Security Class Strategic Target Tactical Range
U.S. Large Cap Stocks 20.0% 15.0-25.0%
U.S. Small Cap Stocks 10.0% 5.0-15.0%
Non-U.S. Developed Stocks 15.0% 10.0-20.0%
Non-U.S. Emerging Markets Stocks 5% 0-10.0%
Private Equity 10.0% 0.0-15.0%
Total Equities 60.0% 55.0-65.0%
Core Bonds 10% 5-15%
Multi-Sector 7.5% 0-12.5%
Liquid Absolute Return 7.5% 0-12.5%
Total Fixed Income & Cash 25.0% 23.0-37.0%
U.S. Private Real Estate (Core) 10.0% 5.0-15.0%
Opportunistic Real Estate 5.0% 0-10.0%
Total Real Estate 15.0% 5.0% —20.0%

This asset structure represents the Board's assessment of the optimal asset allocation based upon the Plan's
long term needs and structure, the Board's risk tolerance, and the expected long term return. It should not
be regarded as a rigid set of rules regarding asset allocation. The Board will review the structure
periodically and make adjustments as may be appropriate in light of changing market conditions.

The strategic allocation provides a reasonable expectation that the Plan's investment objective can be
achieved based on historic relationships of asset class performance. Liquidity is required only to meet
defined payout needs, unless the investment managers are otherwise advised by the Board.

The Investment Committee is charged with the responsibility of monitoring the overall allocation within
the parameters described above. They will do so by giving specific instructions as to the range of allowable
asset classifications to individual investment managers, as well as by monitoring the asset classifications
actually held by managers. It is understood that the tactical ranges are targets and that deviations may
occur from time to time as a result of market impact or from short-term decisions implemented by either
the Board or, with prior approval, by the investment managers. However, in the absence of a compelling
reason to do otherwise, the portfolio will be rebalanced should the allocations to the major asset classes
(domestic equity, international equity total fixed income, total real estate) fall outside the stated tactical
ranges.

Page 9
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 34 of 103



V. INVESTMENT MANAGER GUIDELINES

Objectives and Guidelines for All Investment Managers

Investment Objective

Specific investment objectives are outlined in the asset class section of this policy for each Investment
Manager. Each Investment Manager has been retained to manage a specific asset class and each asset class
plays a crucial role in the overall effectiveness of the Plan's investment process. Therefore, it is imperative
that each Investment Manager restricts their investment activities to their assigned asset class. Asset
allocation decisions are made for the Plan at a macro level and all Investment Managers are expected to
remain fully invested in their assigned asset class at all times.

All investment strategies of the Plan must be implemented in a manner consistent with the investment
objectives, guidelines, and constraints outlined in this policy and in accordance with applicable state and
federal laws, including s.112.661 Florida Statutes and Chapter 23559 of the Special Act of 1945, as
amended, and subject to the provisions in 215.47 Florida Statutes. In making each and all of such
investments, the board of trustees shall exercise the judgement and care under the circumstances then
prevailing that men or women of ordinary prudence, discretion, and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs, not in regard to speculation but in regard to the permanent disposition
of their funds, considering the probable income therefrom as well as probable safety of their capital.

Liquidity

Liquidity should not be an operational concern in the management of accounts. The Investment Committee
may have need from time to time to draw on a portion of any Investment Manager's assets to meet the cash
needs of the Plan. When such situations arise, the Investment Manager will be notified, prior to the
withdrawal of funds from their account, of the amount and timing of the withdrawal.

General Account Diversification

All investment accounts managed for the Plan must maintain sufficient diversification among security
issuers and market sectors such that the performance of one security or sector will not have an excessive
impact on the entire account. Specific guidelines applicable to each asset class are described in the sections
of this Investment Policy Statement for each asset class.

Performance Guidelines

The performance of each account will be reviewed quarterly. Each asset class will be assigned specific
target benchmarks and/or peer group universes against which the performance of the portfolio will be
measured. The following are the general performance objectives that each portfolio should meet:

e Outperformance of Assigned Benchmark:
Investment Managers in each asset class will be assigned a specific benchmark against which
the performance of their portfolio will be measured. Performance will be compared to the
assigned benchmark over rolling three year periods. The Investment Manager's portfolio is
expected to outperform the benchmark over rolling three year periods on an ongoing basis.

e Peer Group Universe Comparison:
Investment Managers will be informed of the peer group universe against which their
performance will be compared. Investment Managers are expected to place above the median of
their assigned peer group over rolling three year periods.

Page 10
City of ITampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 35 of 103



Asset Restrictions/Exclusions
The Board requires that all Investment Managers of separately managed accounts comply with the
following limitations and restrictions on their investment activities and holdings:

Restrictions:
— Unless granted permission by the Board in writing, Investment Managers shall not engage in
short sales or margin purchases and all accounts shall be free of leverage.

— Restricted securities are prohibited with the following exception:

* Securities acquired under rule 144A of the Securities Act of 1933 may be purchased
with the stipulation that these securities shall not exceed 15% of the Investment
Manager's account valued at market prices.

—~ Letter stock and other unregistered securities;
— Commodities or commodity contracts

— Direct investments in natural resource properties such as oil, gas, or timber, Derivative
securities are prohibited except where specifically permitted in each asset class. Specific asset
classes may be permitted to make use of derivatives consistent with the overall investment
guidelines and objectives of that asset class. Where derivative securities are permitted, they
may not be used to establish a leveraged account. The Board is responsible for any required
compliance with Rule 4.5 under the Commodity Exchange Act on behalf of the account.

— Investments in commercial paper or other similar securities intended as cash equivalents shall
be made only if such paper is rated at least Al/PI and has a maturity of less than one year or
a commingled money market fund offered by the custodian bank is used which meets these
standards.

— Investment Managers may utilize exchange traded funds (ETF's) representing their primary
assigned benchmark. The ETF allocation will be considered as part of cash and is subject to
cash allocation limitations specified in the asset class guidelines.

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Trade Execution

Investment Managers shall effect all purchases and sales of securities for the account(s) in a manner
consistent with the principals of best execution, taking into account net price (including commissions),
execution capability and other services which the broker or dealer may provide. In this regard, the
Investment Manager may effect transactions which cause the account to pay a commission or price in
excess of a commission or price which another broker or dealer would have charged, provided, however,
that the Investment Manager shall have first determined that such commission or cost is reasonable in
relation to the value of the brokerage, research, performance measurement service and other services
performed by that broker for the account(s).

Directed Brokerage

It is the policy of the Board to capture brokerage credits whenever feasible to pay for certain services
provided to the Plan. The Board has instituted this policy with the intention that directed brokerage
services be secondary to achieving best execution and cost for each trade. It is not the Board's intent to
inhibit the ability of the Investment Manager to purchase services required to operate effectively as the
Trust’s Investment Manager.

Page 11
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 36 of 103



The Investment Manager is requested to use the services of the Plan's directed broker(s), which will
be listed and described to each manager through a separate document, for trades over and above the
Investment Manager's own requirements with a target minimum of 25% of total commissions of
applicable trades, subject to the following qualifications:

e this directed brokerage requirement is applicable only to security trades in which the directed
broker provides services;

e the Investment Manager is expected to seek best execution for all trades. Trades should not be
directed to the Plan's directed broker(s) if such direction will result in a disadvantage for the
Plan;

e the Investment Manager should not make any trades through the directed broker(s) which
would not be made in the absence of a directed brokerage arrangement.

Proxy Veting
All proxies shall be voted at the Investment Managers' discretion in the best interests of the participants
of the Plan's constituent Plans.

Reporting
e Each Investment Manager is required to submit a written report to the Committee of any
personnel changes that might impact the management of the Plan's assets. This report should
be submitted as soon as the change is known or could be expected.

e Each Investment Manager is directed to perform monthly reconciliations of their account
holdings and values with the Plan's custodian. The Investment Manager is directed to provide
a written report to the Investment Committee of any significant unresolved discrepancies.

e Each Investment Manager is directed to provide, within thirty days of the end of each calendar
quarter, a written report to the Investment Committee detailing any derivative security holding
and their potential impact on the portfolio given a worst case scenario.

e Each Investment Manager is required to submit to the Investment Committee annually a written
report detailing the firm's soft dollar activity. This report should be submitted within thirty
days of the end of each calendar year. The report should list the types of services the firm buys,
from whom the services are purchased, total soft dollars generated by the firm, and the
percentage of the firm's total soft dollars that are generated by the Trust's account.

e Each Investment Manager should reconcile their performance calculations with those of the
custodian on a monthly or quarterly basis.

¢ Each Investment Manager will promptly report each and any breech of these account guidelines
to the Investment Committee and will correct the situation causing the breech within 45 days
of discovery.

Reviews

The investment performance results of each Investment Manager will be reviewed quarterly. The
Investment Manager may or may not be present during these reviews at the discretion of the Investment
Committee. This review will focus on the following:

¢ adherence to the guidelines stated in this Investment Policy Statement;

e adherence to the Investment Manager's stated investment style and philosophy;

e comparison of performance results to the benchmarks and peer groups outlined in this
Investment Policy Statement;

Page 12
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 37 of 103



o the quarterly review may also focus on any aspect of the quarter's performance or on any
occurrences during the quarter. The Investment Committee will also review any required
reporting that was submitted during the quarter.

Additional Guidelines

Section 287.135, Florida Statutes prohibits agencies from contracting with companies for goods
or services of $1 million or more, that are on either the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in
Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List,
created pursuant to section 215.473, Florida Statutes or is on the Scrutinized Companies that
Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section 215.4725, Florida Statutes (effective October 1,
2016) or is engaged in a boycott of Israel (effective October 1, 2016) or is engaged in business
operations in Cuba or Syria. A company that is on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in
Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List
or is on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section 215.4725,
Florida Statutes (effective October 1, 2016) or is engaged in a boycott of Israel (effective October
1, 2016) or is engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria may not bid on, submit a proposal
for, or enter into an agreement or renew an agreement with an agency or local government entity
for goods or services of $1 million or more.

Page 13
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 38 of 103



DOMESTIC LARGE CAP EQUITY
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY This is an active large capitalization equity account. The account's
holdings should generally be limited to the large cap portion of the
U.S. equity market, commonly described as the 1,000 largest stocks
by market capitalization on the U.S. exchanges. The actual security
selection criteria used shall be at the discretion of the Investment
Manager.

ASSET ALLOCATION The account is expected to be fully invested in equity securities at all
times. Equity securities are defined as common equity and preferred
equity convertible into common equity. Frictional cash of up to 5% of
the total account market value is permitted.

EQUITY The account's exposure to the securities of any one issuer is limited to

DIVERSIFICATION the greater of 7.5% of the total account at market value or the
benchmark weight of the security plus 2%. The account should be
diversified by sector, with sector allocations limited to a maximum of
200% of the weight of the sector in the benchmark Index (see section
VI for specific benchmark), or 25%, whichever is greater, with the
exception of sectors whose benchmark allocation is less than 5%,
where the maximum allocation shall be 15%. No quantitative
guidelines are given as to industry diversification. However, the
Investment Manager is expected to develop and apply prudent
standards. The account may hold equity securities of non-U.S.
companies up to a maximum of 15% of the total account at market
value. All issues must be denominated in U.S. Dollars.

EXCLUSIONS In addition to exclusions stated elsewhere in this document, the
following securities and transactions are not permitted for this
account:

lettered, legend or other restricted stock
naked call options

puts, straddles, etc.

futures

commodities

DOMESTIC LARGE CAP EQUITY
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over rolling three year periods, the account will be expected to
EXPECTATIONS achieve the following:

¢ outperform the return of the benchmark index

¢ provide a rate of return that ranks in the top 40% in the U.S. Large
Cap Equity Universe

e generate a standard deviation of quarterly returns which does not
exceed that of the benchmark index by more than 50% without a
proportionate percentage increase in return achieved.

Page 14
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 39 of 103



DOMESTIC SMALL CAP EQUITY
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY This is an active small-capitalization equity strategy which focuses on
smaller companies than those listed in the S&P 500 Index. The actual
security selection criteria used shall be at the discretion of the
Investment Manager.

ASSET ALLOCATION The account is expected to be fully invested in equity securities at all
times. Equity securities are defined as common equity and preferred
equity convertible into common equity. Frictional cash of up to 5%
of the total account value is permitted.

MARKET The account is expected to maintain a strict small capitalization focus.

CAPITALIZATION The average and median market capitalizations of the account are
expected to remain within the market capitalization range of the
benchmark Index holdings (see section VI for specific benchmark).

EQUITY The account's exposure to the securities of any one issuer is limited to

DIVERSIFICATION the greater of 7.5% of the total account at market value or the
benchmark weight of the security plus 2%. The account should be
diversified by sector, with sector allocations limited to a maximum of
200% of the weight of the sector in the benchmark Index or 25%,
whichever is greater, with the exception of sectors whose benchmark
allocation is less than 5%, where the maximum allocation shall be
15%. No quantitative guidelines are given as to industry
diversification; however, the Investment Manager is expected to
develop and apply prudent standards. The account may hold issues of
non U.S. companies up to a maximum of 15% of the total account at
market value. All issues must be denominated in U.S. Dollars.

EXCLUSIONS In addition to exclusions stated elsewhere in this document, the
following securities and transactions are not permitted for this
account;

o lettered, legend or other restricted stock
¢ naked call options

¢ puts, straddles, etc.

» futures commodities

DOMESTIC SMALL CAP EQUITY
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over all three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve
EXPECTATIONS the following:

¢ outperform the return of the Russell 2000 Index

 provide a rate of return which ranks in the top 40% in the U.S. Small
Cap Equity Universe

¢ Generate a standard deviation of quarterly returns which does not
exceed that of the Russell 2000 Index by more than 50% without a
proportionate percentage increase in return achieved

Page 15
City of Tampa General Employ ees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 40 of 103



NON-U.S. DEVELOPED MARKET EQUITY
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY This is primarily a large to mid capitalization non-U.S. equity strategy
designed to invest in a broad range of non-U.S. equity securities
similar to those contained in the Morgan Stanley Capital International
Europe, Australia, and Far East Index. While investment in emerging
markets is permissible, it should be limited to no more than 15% of
account assets. Emerging Markets is defined as countries not included
in the MSCI World Index. The actual selection criteria used shall be
at the discretion of the Investment Manager.

ASSET ALLOCATION The account is expected to be fully invested at all times. Frictional
cash of up to 5% of the total account value is permitted.

COUNTRY/REGIONAL The maximum allocation to any one country is 50%, regardless of

DIVERSIFICATION index weight to that country. The allocation to any one country should

not exceed 200% of that country's weight in the MSCI EAFE Index,
with the exception of countries whose allocation in the EAFE Index is
less than 5%, for which countries the maximum account allocation
will be 10%.

ISSUE/INDUSTRY The account’s exposure to the securities of any one issuer is limited at

DIVERSIFICATION market value to 7.5% of the total account. No specific guidelines are
provided regarding industry allocation or security selection. However,
the Investment Manager is expected to develop and apply prudent
standards applicable to international investing.

HEDGING The account’s foreign currency exposure may be hedged to U.S.
dollars. Hedging instruments may include options, forward foreign
currency contracts and futures contracts.

NON U.S. DEVELOPED MARKET EQUITY
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over all three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve
EXPECTATION the following:
e outperform the return of the MSCI EAFE Index plus 100 basis
points

e provide a rate of return which ranks in the top 40% in the
International Equity Universe

o generate a standard deviation of quarterly returns which does not
exceed that of the MSCI EAFE Index by more than 50% without a
proportionate percentage increase in return achieved

Page 16
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 41 of 103



NON-U.S. EMERGING MARKET EUQITY
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY This strategy is designed to invest in a broad range of non-U.S. equity
securities similar to those contained in the Morgan Stanley Capital
Emerging Markets Index.

ASSET ALLOCATION The account is expected to be fully invested at all times. Frictional
cash of up to 5% of the total account value is permitted.

COUNTRY/REGIONAL The maximum allocation to any one country is 50%, regardless of

DIVERSIFICATION index weight to that country. The allocation to any one country should

not exceed 200% of that country’s weight in the MSCI Emerging
Markets Index, with the exception of countries whose allocation in the
index is less than 5%, for which countries the maximum account
allocation will be 10%.

[SSUE/INDUSTRY The account's exposure to the securities of any one issuer is limited at

DIVERSIFICATION market value to 7.5% of the total account. No specific guidelines are
provided regarding industry allocation or security selection. However,
the Investment Manager is expected to develop and apply prudent
standards applicable to international investing.

HEDGING The account's foreign currency exposure may be hedged to U.S.
Dollars. Hedging instruments may include options, forward foreign
currency contracts and futures contracts.

NON-U.S. EMERGING MARKET EQUITY
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over all three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve
EXPECTATION the following:

¢ Outperform the return of the MSCI Emerging Markets Index plus
100 basis points.

e Provide a rate of return which ranks in the top 40% in the Emerging
Markets Equity Universe.

¢ Generate a standard deviation of quarterly returns which does not
exceed that of the MSCI Emerging Markets Equity Index by ore
than 50% without a proportionate percentage increase in return
achieved.

Page 17
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 42 of 103



U.S. CORE FIXED INCOME
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY AND The account shall be invested in marketable debt-type securities

INVESTMENTS including obligations issued by (1) the United States Government or
an Agency of the United States Government, (2) U.S. and Non-U.S.
corporations (including mortgage bonds, non-convertible notes and
debentures, commercial paper, certificates of deposit and bankers
acceptances issued by industrial, utility, finance, commercial banking
or bank holding company organizations), (3) Mortgage backed and
asset backed securities, (4) U.S. local, city and state governments and
agencies guaranteed by U.S. local, city and state governments, (5)
international ~ agencies, supranational entities and foreign
governments, denominated either in U.S. dollars or Non-U.S.
currencies, (6) Repurchase Agreements. Derivative securities that are
liquid instruments that are traded on major exchanges or if over-the-
counter executed with major dealers and which are appropriate for the
account may be purchased.

QUALITY CONSTRAINTS The average quality of the total account should be A or higher. Only
investment grade securities (BBB or higher) may be purchased. For
bonds with split ratings, the higher rating will apply. In cases where
securities were purchased and subsequently suffered unanticipated
downgrades, the manager should immediately alert the Investment
Committee and outline the course of action anticipated for the
security. When determining the rating for a particular issue, the
median rating issued for the security by the three major rating agencies
(S&P, Fitch and Moody's) should be used. If only two of the agencies
have rated the issue, the higher rating should apply.

DURATION CONSTRAINTS While no specific ranges are required, it is expected that the average
duration of the account will be within +/- 20% of the benchmark, the
BloomBar US Aggregate Bond Index.

DIVERSIFICATION Diversification standards shall be developed and applied by the
Investment Manager as deemed prudent, but the account should be
well diversified by sector as well as issue. The account's allocation to
any one corporate issuer should not exceed 5% of the total account's
value at market.

CASH RESERVES The account is expected to be fully invested at all times. Cash reserves
should not exceed 8% of the total account market value, net of cash
held pending future settlements. This restriction does not apply to
strategic allocations to short duration instruments.

EXCLUSIONS In addition to exclusions stated elsewhere in this document, the
following securities and transactions are not permitted for this account:
e privately placed debt (except 144a securities, which are limited to
15% of total account value)
o traditional real-estate other than mortgage backed instruments
e equities or equity-type securities including convertibles and

Page 18
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 43 of 103



attached warrants
¢ lease-backs, conditional sales contracts, etc.
¢ commodities, etc.

DERIVATIVES Exposure to mortgage derivative issues must be limited to 5%of the
total portfolio at current market prices

U.S. CORE FIXED INCOME
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over a!l three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve the
EXPECTATION following:

o outperform the return of the BloomBar US Aggregate Bond Index

¢ Provide arate of return which ranks in the top 40% in the U.S. Fixed
Core Universe

¢ Generate a standard deviation of quarterly returns which does not
exceed that of the BloomBar US Aggregate Bond Index by more
than 50% without a proportionate percentage increase in return
achieved.

Page 19
City of Tampa General Employeces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 44 of 103



l Hited States 00< 6504 “04 l()()04
“."_]ada 0/ 0, “04 :!504
Eurepe:
I,:"l-e “04 ;Z”0<
(‘:”.Hq,iﬂf 0/ /| 0/
}ramee O Y

| hraby 0% —30%
I; !]glllm 0/ 2 0/
§‘p.”H 0/ 2 ()
Other Burepo:
l n”ed Kiﬂgdeﬁq “O( 4()05‘ “0/ 4‘)0‘
Sweden 0y 20% 0% 28%
?a]iﬁn (1) 0/ 0/ (1)
P aw Zealaﬂd “04 l()04 “04 ]004
( )‘her ( ;BHHEF!.ES (:GHEaiHed iH the |Bde,’i (eaeh): “04 l 504 0/ 0,

| . Ny 0%—10% 0%—10%

S R A 0% 5%, 0% 5%
-k of better rating by an NRSRO
Gt-her-Nea—haéex—Geuﬂtﬂes—(-m—a?gfega&)- 0%, 250, 0% 250,
Aot betier ratiine by an NRSRO
Emerging Markets’ {each) 0%—5% 0% 5%
Lrnargine Markets (in aggresate) 0% - 15% 0%, - 15%,

!NRSRO means one of the following Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations: Standard & Poor's Ratings
Services, Moody's Investor Service, Inc., and Fitch, Inc. Ratings for country and currency include sub-categories or gradations

therein and are determined by the local currency long-term debt ratings assigned by NRSROs.

Page 20

City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund

Statement of Investment Policy

Page 45 of 103




EXCEUSIONS

Page 21
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 46 of 103




Page 22
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 47 of 103




MULTI-SECTOR FIXED INCOME
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY, The portfolio has the ability to invest in a broad range of fixed income
INVESTMENTS and securities including domestic, international, emerging market debt as
DIVERSIFICATION well as high yield securities, TIPS, bank loans, non-agency mortgage

backed securities and asset backed securities, municipals and
convertible bonds. The investment manager will have the flexibility
to invest in fixed income obligations issued by national governments,
government agencies, supranational organizations, banks and
corporations based on their opportunistic views of the market. The

portfolio may include exposure to currencies other than the U.S.
dollar.

MULTI-SECTOR FIXED INCOME
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over all three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve the
EXPECTATION following:

¢ Outperform the Bloomberg Barclays Capital Usiversal
BendMultiverse Bond Index over a full market cycle.

o Provide a rate of return that is above median over a market cycle
when compared to relevant peer groups.

Page 23
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 48 of 103



LIQUID ABSOLUTE RETURN FIXED INCOME
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY, The portfolio has an unconstrained mandate with the ability to invest
INVESTMENTS and in a broad range of fixed income securities including, but not limited
DIVERSIFICATION to, domestic, international, emerging market debt as well as high yield

securities, TIPS, bank loans, non-agency mortgage backed securities
and asset backed securities, municipals and convertible bonds. The
investment manager will have the flexibility to invest in fixed income
obligations issued by national governments, government agencies,
supranational organizations, banks and corporations based on their
opportunistic views of the market. The portfolio may include
exposure to currencies other than the U.S. dollar and to derivatives
instruments as a means to hedge certain portfolio positions.

QUALITY CONSTRAINTS  The overall portfolio is expected to maintain an average credit quality
of BBB- or higher as rated by at least two of three rating agencies
(Standard & Poor’s, Moody's and/or Fitch.

LIQUID ABSOLUTE RETURN FIXED INCOME
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over all three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve the
EXPECTATION following::
e Outperform US 90 day T-bills + 3% over a full market cycle.

¢ Provide a rate of return that is above median over a market cycle
when compared to relevant peer groups.

Page 24
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 49 of 103



COMMINGLED REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY AND Units in pooled funds (open-end or closed-end) whose primary
INVESTMENTS objectives are equity investment in income producing property.
DIVERSIFICATION Each pooled fund should have diversification as an objective. These

vehicles should provide broad exposure to the real estate markets by
property type (office, retail, industrial and residential), geographical
location, and size. In no event shall the Fund's interests in any pooled
fund exceed 15% of the pooled fund's market value.

QUALITY CONSTRAINTS Each pooled fund should have as an objective the establishment of a
portfolio of high quality, income-producing real estate. Ownership
should primarily be through equity interests with the use of leverage
being limited to no more than 30% of the total pooled fund portfolio.
However, riskier equity investments that employ the use of higher
amounts of leverage in the development, leasing, and redevelopment
stages will also be acceptable in certain value-added mandates.

COMMINGLED REAL ESTATE
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

RATE OF RETURN Over a!l three year periods, the account will be expected to achieve the
EXPECTATION following::

« outperform the return of the NCREIF Open End Diversified Core
Equity Fund Index

Page 25
City of Tampa General Employ ces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 50 of 103



PRIVATE EQUITY
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES

STRATEGY AND Units in pooled funds (open-end or closed-end), with generally no
INVESTMENTS liquidity for the term of the investment (5-12 years).
DIVERSIFICATION The portfolio may consist of strategies which when combined,

produce a portfolio of complementary areas of focus, industries, stages
of financing, vintage year and geographic representation designed to
diversify the private equity allocation.

QUALITY CONSTRAINTS A premium to the return objective of the public equity portfolio is
expected to compensate for the loss in liquidity. The following
securities and/or strategies may be included:

e Seed, Early and Late Stage Venture Capital
¢ Small, Mid and Large Market Buyout

¢ Mezzanine Debt

¢ Distressed Debt

Both domestic and international investments are eligible.

Other strategies that improve the potential risk/reward profile of the
private equity profile may be included.

The private equity investment portfolio should make all attempts to
avoid all issues relating to Unrelated Business Taxable Income
(UBTI). All post-venture distributions will be forwarded in kind to
the appropriate public cquity manager to be included in their
discretionary portfolio or sold in an appropriate manner at the
manager’s discretion.

PRIVATE EQUITY
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
RATE OF RETURN Over a 5-7 year time period:
EXPECTATION  Internal rates of return greater than those available in the public

equity markets, as measured by the S&P 500
¢ Low relative correlation to the broad public equity market
¢ IRR of mature partnerships above median for relevant peer groups

Page 26
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 51 of 103



VI. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Investment Manager Universes and Benchmarks

Manager Assct Class Benchmark Universe
) Large Cap Growth Russell 1000 Growth U.S. Large Cap Growth
Loomis Sayles . . :
Equity Index Equity Universe
Dodge & Cox Large Cap Value Russell 1000 Value U.S.' Largc_: Cap Value
Equity Index Equity Universe
. Small Cap Growth Russell 2000 Growth U.S. Small Cap Growth
ClariVest . . .
Equity Index Equity Universe
LMCG Investments, Small Cap Value Russell 2000 Value U.S. Small Cap Value
LLC Equity Index Equity Universe
. Small Cap Core U.S. Small Cap
Wellington Equity Russell 2000 Index Core Equity Universe
Marathon International Equity MSCI EAFE Index Ime;matlonal Equity
Universe
Eicher Fterabionmat baguwiby MeCHEARE Index [T
WCM International Equity MSCIACWIex Us | iniemational Equity
Universe
Aberdeen qurgmg Markets MSCI EM Index Er’qergmg Markets Equity
Equity Universe
Taplin Fixed Income BloomBar US U.S. Fixed Core
P Aggregate Index Universe
' BloomBar US US Fixed Core
SSgA* Fixed Income Universe
Aggregate Index
Erandsonine Heed-lacame Crimenp S L ndes: o
. : BloomBar Multiverse | Global Unconstrained
Manulife Fixed Income . :
S Index Fixed Income Universe
UBS Trumbull NCREIF ODCE Fund .
Property Income Fund Real Estate Index Not Applicable
Blackstone Property NCREIF ODCE Fund .
Partners L.P. Real Estate Index Not Applicable

* §SgA is an index fund. As such, its primary performance objective is to track the BloomBar US Aggregate Index,

Page 27

City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund

Statement of Investment Policy

Page 52 of 103




gross of tees, within +1- 10 basis points.

Page 28
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 53 of 103



VII. SECURITIES LENDING CASH COLLATERAL POOL GUIDELINES

CASH COLLATERAL POOL
INVESTMENT STANDARDS AND OBJECTIVES
STRATEGY AND The primary objective is to generate an attractive yield on securities
INVESTMENTS lending cash collateral. Collateral will be invested in a pooled fund

which shall be primarily invested in money market and short-term
fixed income instruments and other securities with debt-like
characteristics.

QUALITY CONSTRAINTS At the time of purchase, securities must be rated A 1 /P1. When
determining the rating for a particular issue, the median rating issued
for the security by the three major rating agencies (S&P, Fitch and
Moody's) should be used. If only two of the agencies have rated the
issue, the higher rating should apply. Securities not rated will be
allowed if the issuer's comparable securities meet the quality
constraints detailed in this section. Long-term ratings should be used
only if a security is not rated and no comparable security of the same
issuer is rated. Long-term ratings must be at least A-.

MATURITY While no specific ranges are required, the effective maturity of
CONSTRAINTS the portfolio should not exceed 90 days.
CASH COLLATERAL POOL
STANDARDS OF INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
RATE OF RETURN In addition to exclusions stated elsewhere in this document, the
EXPECTATION following securities and transactions are not permitted for this
account:

e leveraged derivative securities, defined as securities that produce a
dollar exposure greater than that of the actual dollars invested in the
security

o privately placed debt

» traditional real-estate other than mortgage backed instruments

e equities or equity-type securities including convertibles and
attached warrants lease-backs, conditional sales contracts, etc.

e commodities, etc.

Page 29
City of Tampa General Employ ees® Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 54 of 103



VIII. INVESTMENT ADMINISTRATION

Annual Review Meeting
The investment manager will be expected to meet annually with the Investment Committee. The agenda for
these meetings shall include, but not be limited to:

 the manager's investment performance and risk levels in light of the stated policies and objectives;

e the manager's view on important developments within the economy and the securities markets and
their potential effect on investment strategy, asset allocation, and portfolio performance;

¢ the effects of changes within the manager's organization on investment philosophy, strategy, and
performance;

¢ amendments to the policies and objectives presented in this Policy;

e pertinent changes in the portfolio's actuarial situation.
The Investment Committee may call more frequent meetings at its discretion.

Asset Allocation Rebalancing Policy

The asset allocation guidelines of the Plan shall be determined through consultation with the investment
consultant, taking into consideration the pension benefit liabilities of the plan. From time to time it may be
necessary for the Fund to rebalance to support the cash liquidity policy or comply with asset allocation
guidelines set forth in the Investment Policy.

o The Board in consultation with the Plan's investment consultant shall make the ongoing rebalancing
decisions and determine the timing of such. All rebalancing decisions will be made within the
guidelines established by the Board and stated within the Investment Policy document.

Cash Liquidity Policy

The following procedures are hereby adopted and will remain in effect until such time as monthly cash
flows of the Plan and/or contributions to the Plan support the ongoing benefit and expense payments
required by the Plan.

e The Cash Liquidity Policy for the Plan shall be integrated with the management of the Plan's asset
allocation rebalancing policy

e Cash required for monthly benefit payments and operating expenses shall be distributed from a cash
account. The balance in that account will be monitored on a frequent basis and replenished as
necessary, but not less often than quarterly.

*  When it is determined that there is insufficient cash in the designated cash account to fund upcoming
cash withdrawals, transfers will be made from one or more of the investment accounts into the cash
account. The determination of which accounts will provide funds to the cash account will be made by
the Board in consultation with the investment consultant, with the following objectives:

—~ Rebalance toward the target asset allocation of each account
— Minimize the transaction costs of providing cash.

Communication

The manager is required to give the Investment Committee a written, quarterly account review detailing
investment performance (time-weighted), strategy, and Fund value. The Investment Committee must also
receive information about changed in the manager's investment philosophy, management, ownership, and
key personnel in a timely fashion.

Page 30
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 55 of 103



Continuing Education

In accordance with the pension act, the administration and responsibility for the operation of the Plan is
vested in the Board. Further, Florida Statutes assign a fiduciary duty and responsibility to the Plan's
accountant and legal advisor. It is the fiduciary responsibility of the Board, the Plan's accountant, and the
Plan's legal advisor to avail themselves of educational and training opportunities, including seminars and
conferences, in connection with pension related matters. It is recommended that each Trustee attend not
less than one educational and training seminar or conference per fiscal year on matters relating to
investments and the Board's responsibilities. The Plan's accountant and legal advisor are encouraged to
attend at least one educational and training seminar or conference per fiscal year of continuing education
on matters relating to investments and their responsibilities as the Board's supporting personnel.

Filing of Investment Policy

It is the intention of the, board to periodically review all goals, guidelines; and objectives. This Policy shall
be filed with the Department of Management Services and the Plan's sponsor, the City of Tampa, and
consulting actuary.

Master Repurchase Agreement

Although the Plan does not currently participate in master repurchase agreement(s),
should the Board direct the investment managers to participate in master repurchase
agreement(s), the contract format by which a master repurchase agreement would be governed would be the
PSA — The bond Market Trade Association, which is utilized and approved by the Government Finance
Officers Association (GFOA). All repurchase agreement transactions shall adhere to the requirements
of the master repurchase agreement, if any.

Private Placements

Private Placements may be held provided that approval has been granted by the Board. A private placement
is the sale of securities or other investments directly to a limited number of investors. A new issue of stocks
or bonds may be placed directly with an institutional investor like an insurance company or a bank trust
department. A private limited partnership is also considered a private placement. A private placement does
not have to be registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, as a public offering does, if the
securities are purchased for investment as opposed to resale.

Valuation of Illiquid Investments

For each actuarial valuation, the Board, the Board's professionals, or staff shall determine the fair
market value of illiquid investments for which a generally recognized market is not available or for which
there is no consistent or generally accepted pricing mechanism. Any investment for which fair market value
is not provided requires disclosure to the Department of Management Services and the Board.

The fair market value of the Plan's investment in the UBS Trumbull Property Fund Gp, LLC is determined
by an independent appraisal firm selected by the investment advisor, UBS Realty Investors, LLC.

The Plan has purchased limited partnership interests in Blackstone Property Partners L.P. The valuation of
investments for which market values are readily ascertainable shall be obtained by the General Partner from
independent pricing services. The valuation of investments for which market values are not readily
ascertainable shall be the estimated fair value of such investments as determined in good faith by the
General Partner.

Page 31
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 56 of 103



Document Revision History

February 2009
e Policy adopted

July 2009
e Small cap equity guidelines amended to require that portfolio median and average market cap
remain within the range of the benchmark.
o Fisher Exception on soft dollar reporting
¢ Dodge & Cox exception related to Technology sector weight

November 2011
e Language incorporated regarding the Plan’s required adherence to state and federal regulations,
including the Special Act of 1945.
e Global fixed income guidelines incorporated; specific guidelines added for Brandywine.

January 2012
*  Global Opportunistic Fixed Income added

January 2013

* Victory's benchmark amended to MSCI EAFE Small-Mid Cap Index from the S&P Citigroup EMI
Index

¢ Removal of Opportunistic from Global Fixed Income Guidelines; further clarification of
investment ratings

February 2013
e Updated language for Dodge and Cox’s manager specific guidelines

May 2014

Victory International Small/Mid Cap terminated. Removed from IPS

Increased EM target allocation from 3% to 5%

Decreased US Large Cap target allocation from 29% to 25%

Increased US Small Cap target allocation from 7% to 10%

Decreased International Developed target allocation from 21% to 20%

Removed REITs from target allocation; increased Core Real Estate target allocation from 4% to 7%
Increased Opportunistic Real Estate target allocation from 2% to 3%

October 2015
¢ Mercator International Equity terminated and replaced with Marathon International Equity.
September 2016

e  GW Capital removed from IPS. LMCG Investments LL.C added to IPS.

Page 32
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 57 of 103



November 2016
¢ Blackstone Property Partners LP added to the IPS.

September 2017
¢ Removed Global REIT from the tactical range of the asset allocation.
e Updated language for asset restrictions/exclusions to apply to separately managed
accounts

Changed maximum non-U.S. developed market EM exposure from 7.5% to 15%

e Changed Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond Index to BloomBar US Aggregate Bond Index
e Changed Barclays Capital Global Bond Index to BloomBar Global Bond Index
e Removed Global Real Estate Investment Trust investment standards and objectives
e Removed CBRE Clarion from performance standards
November 2019

o Updated Asset Structure to reflect recent changes to Statute

e Updated investment objective language under Investment Manager Guidelines by replacing equity,
fixed and cash guidelines with reference to Florida Statutes 112.661 and 215.47

e Added Investment Standards and Objectives for Multi-Sector
e Added Investment Standards and Objectives for Liquid Absolute Return
¢ Added Investment Standards and Objectives for Private Equity
¢ Removed Waddell and Reed and replaced with Loomis Sayles for Large Cap
¢ Removed Fidelity
July 2020

e Updated benchmark in Investment Standards and Objectives for Multi-Sector
¢ Removed Fisher and replaced with WCM for International

|®
&
&
g
ol
12
(a7}
(=%
e
o
|85
=
"CL
|§
jon’]
[¢]
Q
(=]
g
o
o
|~
[e]
[«%
i
=
O
(@]
=
[g]
o
=
ol
&
=
(o]
(¢}
o
z
=
E
=
=
&
£
=
78]
[g']
i<l
Qo
=t

Page 33
City of Tampa General Employees® Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 58 of 103



APPENDIX

Exceptions and Guidelines for Specific Investment Managers

Page 34
City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 59 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Aberdeen Fund Management

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Non-U.S. Emerging Market Equity
Investment Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement
Fund Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special
considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Aberdeen Fund Management

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 35
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Inyvestment Policy

Page 60 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
ClariVest Asset Management

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Domestic Small Cap Equity Investment
Standards and Objectives” of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

No Special Considerations or Exceptions.

ClariVest Asset Management

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 36
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 61 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Dodge & Cox Investment Managers

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Domestic Large Cap Equity Investment
Standards and Objectives” of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

1) Dodge & Cox will select investments from equity securities listed or traded on registered
U.S. stock exchanges, NASDAQ or the over-the-counter market. Investments will be comprised
of common stocks primarily, but can also include Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs),
preferred stocks and debt securities which are convertible into common stock. Authorized
investments also include American Depository Receipts (ADRs) and the equity securities of

foreign companies listed or traded on registered U.S. stock exchanges, NASDAQ or the over-
the-counter market.

2) Equity holdings in ADRs and other foreign companies that are not included in the
S&P 500 Index must not exceed 20% of the total account, measured at market value

3) The account should be diversified by sector, with sector allocations limited to a
maximum of 30% of the total account, measured at market value.

4) With respect to Dodge & Cox’s soft dollar activity, Dodge & Cox can provide a
report showing the amount of brokerage commissions paid by the account and a list of
broker-dealers that provide research to Dodge & Cox. Dodge & Cox does not report the
total soft dollars generated by the firm and we do not allocate the relative costs or
benefits of research or execution services received among clients. Please see Dodge &
Cox’s Form ADV Part 2A for more details regarding Dodge & Cox’s brokerage
practices and soft dollar policy.

Dodge & Cox Investment Managers

Date

City of Tampa

Duate

Page 37
City of Tampa General Employ ees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 62 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS

Fidelity Investments

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 38
City of Tampa General Employces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 63 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Fisherdnvestments WCM

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity
Investment Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement
Fund Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special
considerations:

Management-Agreement)

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and

reporting requirements contained in this document.

Fisher Investments

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 39
City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 64 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Marathon Asset Management

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Non-U.S. Developed Market Equity
Investment Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement
Fund Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special
considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Marathon Asset Management

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 40
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 65 of 103



Commingled Fund Statement of Investment Policy Receipt Acknowledgement
State Street Global Advisors

State Street Global Advisors acknowledges receipt of the Statement of Investment Policy. Commingled
fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment Policy, but
are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth by the fund’s governing documents.

State Street Global Advisors

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 41
City of Tampa General Employces' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 66 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
UBS Realty Investors

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Commingled Real Estate Investment
Standards & Objectives” of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

No Special Considerations or Exceptions.

UBS Realty Investors

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 42
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 67 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS

Loomis, Sayles & Company, LP
Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Domestic Large Cap Equity Investment
Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

No Special Considerations or Exceptions.

Loomis Sayles

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 43
City of Tampa General Employ ces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 68 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Wellington Management Company, LLP

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Domestic Small Cap Equity Investment
Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Wellington Management Company, LLP

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 44
City of Tampa General Employces’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 69 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
LMCG Investments, LLC

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Domestic Small Cap Equity Investment
Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

LMCG Investments, LLC

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 45
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 70 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS

Page 46
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of [nvestment Policy

Page 71 of 103




MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS

Manulife Multisector

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V. "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V., "Multi-Sector Fixed Income Investment
Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investiment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Brandywine Global

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 47
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 72 of 103




MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS

Taplin, Canida & Habacht

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and
Guidelines for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "US Core Fixed Income Investment
Standards and Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

No Special Considerations or Exceptions.

Taplin, Canida & Habacht

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 48
City of Tampa General Employces® Retircment Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 73 of 103



MANAGER GUIDELINES AND EXCEPTIONS
Blackstone Property Partners LP

Statement of Applicable Guidelines and Objectives and Exceptions

This account is subject to all of the guidelines and restrictions in Section V, "Objectives and Guidelines
for All Investment Managers" and Section V, "Commingled Real Estate Investment Standards &
Objectives" of the City of Tampa, Florida General Employees' Retirement Fund Statement of
Investment Policy Statement, with the following exceptions and special considerations:

Commingled Funds

Commingled fund assets are exempt from investment manager guidelines in this Statement of Investment
Policy, but are expected to be managed within the guidelines set forth for each fund. However,
commingled fund managers are required to comply with the appropriate performance standards and
reporting requirements contained in this document.

Blackstone Property Partners LP

Date

City of Tampa

Date

Page 49
City of Tampa General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Statement of Investment Policy

Page 74 of 103



31504 8 a31504
7

020C ‘1¢ A

NOLLVO'TVA TVRIVNLOV 6107 ‘I YA940LD0

NVTJ NOISNAJ STAAOTIINH
TVIANAD) VAINV], A0 ALID TH]



SYSIY JO UOISSNISI(]

SUOISTAOIJ UB[J PUB SPOYI_JA ‘suondwnssy ‘eie(q

SQINSO[ISI(] PUR SIUdWIdIL]S uonedIyIen()

UOISSNOSI(] 10J SW)]

xipuaddy

uonnquuo)) pasnbay

33eIud0I0d papun,] pue SANI[Iqer] papunjup)

SI[NS9Y UONBN[BA [BLIBNIOY

uoneneA [erenidy ayl 0} uononponu|

SINALNO)D)

SonIIqery
19SS
BIR(J SNSUd)

31504 8 231504 M\Vﬂ-\v




3315048 831504 | =2

pajpuey
Ik SISSO[ pUB SuIed [BLIEN]OR 10] sjususnipe Moy SoUIuLIo( O

SI991ed SadAo1dwd
JOAO PapUNJ Ik S[BILIOIL JIJOUS(] AININJ MOY SAUIWINQ( O

‘poylow }s09 [erremyoe oY) satddy

aInjny ) ojur
s1eak (1 syuawAied Jiyouaq paroadxs pue uonendod s uejd oy} s1oalord

poyiawr 3509 ‘suornidwnsse ‘suoisiaoid uerd ‘eyep snsua)) —sinduy

610C J 12q015() JO 23ep uoIjeneA ayjl JO Se S NSl SOUIWISIO(]

THAAOWN TVINVILIOY
NOILLVI'IVA TVIIVALOV HHL OL NOILLONAOJALN]



9%59°L 01 9508 L WOIJ Pasealdap WiInjal JUatISaAUI JO djel pawunssy O

9Jep uonen[eA | 19903100 Yl Yiim ugife 0} siseq JeaA [edS1] B U0
Pale[NoTRIaI 1M GT(T ‘T 12q010() JO SB SJasSe JO anjeA [elrenjoe
oY) dO[9A3P 0] PASN SISSO[ PUL SUTRT JUIWIISIAUIL [BOLIOISIH O

s 19q010(0) 01 [ Arenuef w0} djep uorjen[eA ay} 0} aguey) O
spoyjaw pue suonjdwnsse 0} sagueyd paldope A[JUIAI SIOJOY

JBdA [edS1) 120 ‘0€ Joquadag
AU} J0J SaIN)e)S BPLIo[] Jopun sjudwaiinbal urpuny wnwiurw SAOQAd(  »

TAAOW TVIIV LDV
NOILLVII'IVA TVIAVALOV HHL OL NOILLONAOJWLN]



31504 8 231504 D
SIOQUISJAl 9ATIOY m  SIOQUISIA PaldJo m  SIOQUIDIA JOUA sjjouag SUIAIR0Y m -

610€ 1290190 610 Arenuef 810¢ Arenuef L107 Arenuef 910¢ Arenuef

000°1
000°C

000°€

4

sjuno)) diysroquiaj

o
o
O
v

000°S

0009
SUNNO)) dIHSHYHIWA — VIV SASNH))

SLIINSTY NOILVII'IVA TVIIVALDY



H

d31S04 8 231504 @

610¢ 1990100 610¢C Arenuef 810C Arenuef L10T Arenuef 910 Arenuef
0$
000°01$
000°0Z$
o 2
000°0€$ &
o5
[¢)
w2
000°0¥$ £
<
000°0S$
000°09$
000°0L$

AYVIVS AOVIAAY — VIV SASNA)D
SLIASHY NOLLVI'IVA TVIIVALIY



dO¥Q 29 3uIA109Y =

6102 1990100 610¢ Arenuef 810¢ Arenuef L10T Arenuef 910 Arenuef

LIAANHY TVIINNY AODVHAAY — VIV S(ASNH))
SITNSTY NOLLVNTIVA TVIIVALOV

d31S04 8 231504 ®

0%

000°S$

000°01$

000°S1$

1Joudg [enuuy d3eIdAY

000°0C$

000°ST$



4
&31504d 8 a31504d Nllw

610C HAd 610¢ 310¢ L10¢ 910¢ S10¢

610T ‘0€ 1dos
—610C ‘1 "uer
wnjal voN:.wzcc<

NINLTY ANTVA LANIVIN — SLASSY
SLINSHY NOILVAN'IVA TVIIVALOY

%9-
Yot~
%l
%0
%<
%ot
%9
%8
%01
%<1
Yol
%91
%81

WINJoY an[eA 193N



d31S04d 8 2331504 m

MN[BA [BURNIDY e JNBA IR =

610CHAAd 610¢ 810¢ L10T 910¢ S10¢ v10¢

9'1¢9%

€LLIS

1'SIL
TLTLS

8'8¢LS

ANTVA TVIIVALOY ‘SA ANTVA LANYVIN — SLASSY
SLINSHY NOLLVYI'TVA TVIAVALOVY

009%

§79%

059$

SL9S

00L$

GTLS

0SLS



¢l $s0] / (ure3) [ejoL,
T PYO

daKo1dwg Ayuno)
L0 V UOISIAI(] JO UOnIppy
0¢ SJUSUIRIOAP ANV
ol Ayjenouwr 9A13ORU|
8¢S SaseaIouy Arejes

(SUOIIIA)

$3SS07/(Sures)) jo Arewwing

31504 8 2431504 mlnw

0°6€8% 610T ‘1 1990190 JO Se AJI[Iqer] panIody
€01 S3sso/(suren)
STl saguey) uondwnssy
IS 610C ‘1 1290390 JO Se Aj[Iqer] paniody pajoadxy
(%% 1S919)U]
(0ot) sjudwAed yNjousg
09 1S0)) [ewION A8V Anug
L008$ 610T ‘1 Arenuef Jo se A}I[iqel] panIooy

(SuorIA)
AJHIqRIT PINIDY [BULION 33V AIJUF JO UOHIBIIDU0INY

SHILI'TIGVI']

-

SITNSTYY NOLLVA'TVA TVIIVALIV



&l31504 8 331504 \w

S1S0)) [BWLION 2Imng

AN[IQer] panIddy papunjuf) =
SJOSSY JO anjeA [eLen)OyY =

(s1seg AIN) %9°S8 = 938IUa0I9d papun,]
(s1seg AV) %¢€°88 = 98ejuadIa papun L' 106$

oI 1'1.$ = (AIN) SI9SSY JO an[eA 19BN Sijouey aImn g
JO anjeA Juasal]
UOI[[IW 'L €L$ = (AV) SIOSSY JO N[eA [RLIBNIOY

UOI[[IW ('S8 = AN[IQRI'] PANIODY [BLIBMOY

AIVINAIHAJ AAANNA ANV SHILITIGVI] AAANNAN/)
SLIASHY NOILLVII'IVA 'TVIIVALOVY



%801

%0°0

%801
%8V
%V0
%9°C

610C/1/1

31504 B 331504 @

%S 11 %v'Cl uonnqLyuo) A1) pIdadxy
%0°0 %00 SUOTINQLIIU0)) JOqUIDIA] PR10adxyg
%S 11 % Tl uonnqIIuo) paInbay wnuruIjy
Y%¥'S %09 A)I[1qel] PanIdoy papunjuf) Jo UoHezIIowy
%10 %0 sosuadx5] ANRNSIUIWPY
%L'S %09 1505 [THHION

saguey)) saguey))
3.10J3q 13V

610¢/1/01 6107/T/01 :ch%&m [enuuy [B10], JO 9,

NOIINITIINO)) dTYINOTY
SLINSHY NOILVA'IVA TVIIVALOVY



d31504 B 31504 “\w

il

S Aq paidope sa[qel ) Yim

QOUBPIOOJR Ul JBaA 1X3U palinbal 9q [[IM S9[qe) AN[BLIOW MAN

0207 ‘0€ Ioquaidag Surpud JeaA [BoS1] 10 Suroday gSvo

NOISSNOSI( 0] SIWAL]



a31504d 8 231504 ®

e

XIANAddV



¥31SO04 B 331504

U119y paurejuod suorurdo
[eLIENIOR ) I9PUSI O} AJBSS209U SOLIEN)OY JO AWAPELIY UBDLIOWY dY) JO spiepuel§ uonesyiens) ay) 10w
pue ‘suornenjeA uoisuad Jo s)oadse uLIS)-UO| pUB JLIPIWUWI Y} Y} JBI[IWE] dIe ULJLID) S0[ pue uamog Wi],

'SanIqIqer| si Jo uonod
© IO [[e 9[1as 0] a1om ue[d ay J1 ueld ay) Jo sniels papuny Iy} SSISSE JOU Op NG SUONNQLIIUOD dININJ JO [IAI]
pue pasu o) Surssasse 10] jeurdoidde are saniiqer] papunjun pue a8ejuasiod papuny oy °SONI[IRI] papunjun
pue sagejusosad papuny JUSISJJIP UI J[NSAI P[NOM SIISSE JO aNJeA JodJew JuIsn SJUSUIQINSBOW JWes Y "SIseq
S)9Ssse JO anjeA [elIenjoe Ue UO PaJnseawl dle SINI[Iqel] papunjun pue sagejuadidd papunj ‘sajnielS epLof]
Iapun suonnqyuod pasinbar SuIUIULINOP 104 "SJUSWAINSBIUW 2InIn] yons Jo aguel Jenyuajod ay) Jo SisA[eue
ue uuoyiad jou pip am ‘uonenfea ay) Jo 2dods pajiwil] ayj 01 an(  “suoneoadxs woly SuLyIp 3ousLIadxa
uefd 10 ‘suondwnsse ur sagueyo ‘suoisiroid ued uw saSueys ‘smel sjqeosrjdde ur saSueyo :Suipnjour suoseas
Jo KjaureA e 10§ wodax s1y) ur pajuasard SJUSWAINSBIW JUSLIND Y} WO Aued1JIugIs JOJJIp Aewl SJUSWAINSLIW
[euenjoe aumng -ddududdxd ue[d pajedionue Jo suoneldadxs s[qeuoseas juasaidar ‘sadisnif, Jo pieog ayl
Aq paydope se ‘suonen[ea 3y} ur pasn suondwnsse ay) ‘uoturdo Ino uf ‘suore[n3al pue sme [eIopa] 9[qesijdde
Se [[om se ‘saniel§ epuol ‘711 101dey) jo suoisiaoid ayj o1 juensind djep 0) panssi suone[ngal pue sme|
109[Ja1 pue ‘pIeoq Splepue)l§ [eLRNIOY Y} AQ PansSI se 32119e1d JO spiepuel§ jeuen)dy dqedrjdde ayy Suipnpour
‘soonjoead pue sofdrounrd [eurenioe paidadsoe A[[BI2Uas YIm 20UBPIOIIE Ul PIJONPUOD UIIQ JARY SUOTIBN[RA Y],

"$){NSaI JuaIINIp Apjueoyiugdis aonpoid Aew pue d[qedsrjdde aq jou Aewr sasodind
JOU3I0 I0J S)NSaI 3y} JO 3s() Ieak [eosy a[qedijdde ayy 105 sjuswarinbar Zurpuny djeudoirdde ay) dojaaap
0} pue s}jauaq paquosaid sy} ap1aoid 0} JUSIOIINS I8 SUOTINQLIIUOD PUB SJASSE JOYIOYM SUIUIULIIIP UT IS JOJ
ue[d uoIsuad sedAo[dwy [e1ouan) edwe] Jo A1) ay) JO SsSni], Jo pieog 3y} 03 papiaoid Furaq st podax sy,

STINSOTOSI( ANV INFINALVLS NOLLVOIAI'TVA()



"yS11 Surpredal uoIssnOSIp 1Yy 10j podal uonenjea
610T ‘1 190100 9y} 935 3SLI[J "P2ISPISU0D A[[NJAIBD 9q PINOYS ey} Japeal ay) 0) Juaredde Apjuatoyur
9q 10U Aew JeY) SYSLI I8 AI9Y) Jey) PIJOuU 2q p[noys 3 podar siy) Jo s)nsar ayp SUIMIIASI U]

SSITY 40 NOISSNOSIA

"podai s1y3 ur papiaoad synsax ayj Surdo[aaap ut pasn uoisiaoid uejd pue spoyjow ‘suondwinsse
‘ejep oy} Suipiedal s[edp Joy Hoday uomneneA [BURNDY G107 ‘I J0q0I00 Yl 23S Isea|d

"syinsal ajerardordde paonpoad sey 11 JBY) 9A3I[3q pUB UOIJRULIOJUT
9y} Jo Adeindde [enjuelsqns ay) 1qnOp O} UOSEAI OU dABY A\ 'SSOUI[QBUOSBAI puB AOU)SISUOD
10] pamalAal sem uoneuwuojur parjddns ayy ‘uorjeuniojur SIyl [[B JO AdorINOOR JY) AJLIDA joUURD
am Jypy edwe] jJo A1) syl Aq papiaoid uorjeuniojul [RIdUBUI} PUB SNSUD U0 Sarja1 uodax siyj

SNOISIAOU]
NVTIJ ANV SAOHLAJA ‘SNOLLJINNSSY ‘VIV(

7z
¥31S04 8 d3LS0d _u



LONGEVITY RETIREMENT

Employee Employee
Number Name

49629-00 Malzone, Dan
DROP APPLICATIONS
Employee Employee
Number Name

36710-00 Gimblet, Willie
48841-00 Metz, Richard
45620-00 Vincent, Richard
DROP EXITS

Employee Employee
Number Name

31131-00 Arnold, Michael
32954-00 Fitch, John
31561-00 Gant, Earl
50319-00 Kearns, Doris
48645-00 Molina, Laura
37412-00 Port, Winifield
15478-00 Pryor, Sheila
40172-00 Snelling, Thomas

DISABILITY RETIREMENTS

Employee Employee
Number Name

44989-00 Coleman, Kelly
35107-00 8rown, Maurice
44354-00 McAlister, Clay
SURVIVOR ALLOWANCES
Number Spouse
20793-01 Stoklosa, Eugenia
05968-01 Suarez, Antonio
ESTATE PAYMENTS

Number Beneficiary
06640-80 Edwards, Martha
20793-80 Stoklosa, Eugenia
05968-80 Suarez, Antonio

Date of
Birth
6/25/1948

Date of
Birth
8/11/1960
3/3/1958
6/26/1958

Date of
Birth
12/18/1950
9/17/1957
7/1/1956
1/5/1954

5/9/1953
10/2/1958
10/23/1952

Date of
Birth
9/24/1965
8/13/1969
2/17/1960

City of Tampa

General Employees’ Retirement Fund
Retirement Benefits & Estate Payments

Consent Agenda
July 21, 2020

Membership Separation
Date Date Division
9/21/2008 6/3/2020 B
Membership DROP Entry
Date Date Division
9/16/1991 6/14/2020 8
11/6/2006 6/28/2020 B
8/6/2001 6/28/2020 8
Membership DROP Entry  DROP Exit
Date Date Date
4/30/1984 6/23/2013 6/25/2020
2/2/2004 10/6/2019 6/30/2020
1/7/1985 2/12/2017 6/26/2020
11/1/2010 7/29/2017 6/26/2020
7/3/2006 10/11/2015  6/4/2020
12/31/1990 6/23/2013 6/19/2020
4/16/2001 11/22/2015 6/12/2020
6/15/1992 2/14/2015 6/26/2020
Membership Separation
Date Date Division
4/19/1999 9/19/2019 8
6/20/2011 7/15/2019 8
7/7/1997 5/5/2020 8
Decedent

Stoklosa, Michael
Suarez, Delia

Decedent
Pullins, Ronald
Stoklosa, Michael
Suarez, Delia

Creditable Service

Yrs Mos
11

-]

Creditable Service

Yrs Mos
28 9

13 7

18 11

Department
Parks & Recreation

Department
Solid Waste

Innovation & Technology
Human Resources

Creditable Service

Division Yrs

o= =~ = o - S - - - R~ - - - ]
a

Creditable Service

Yis Mos
20 5

8 0

22 10

Date of
Death
6/6/2020
4/24/2020

Date of
Death
6/12/2020
6/6/2020
4/24/2020

Mos Department

Convention Center
Transportation

Logistics Asset Management
Water

Fire

Transpaortation

Parking

00 ~ O W W = 00N

Planning & Development

Department

Neigborhood Empowerment
Transportation
Transportation

Division
A
A

Division
A
A
A

Page 91 of 103



DopGeE & Coxe

City of Tampa Invoice Number: 54135
Invoice Date: July 14, 2020
Billing Period: April 1. 2020 - June 30, 2020

Management Fee: June 30, 2020

Fee Schedule
(Adjusted by 907 360 days)
Portfolio Assets

Annual Quarterly Dodge & Cox Applied to
Asset Tier (3)  Fee Rate (BP) Fee Rate (BP) Funds Asset Tier Quarterly Fee
First 10,000,000 60 15.00 10.000,000 15,000.00
Next 15,000,000 40 10.00 15.000,000 15,000.00
Next 25,000,000 30 7.50 25.000.000 18.750.00
Neat 50,000,000 23 6.25 29,654,361 18.533.98
Thereafter 20 5.00
Total §79,654,361 $67,283.98
Amount Due for || NG
Management Fec 67,283.98
Total Amount Due $67,283.98

Contact Us
If you have questions regarding this invoice, please call your Client Service Associate at 415-981-1710, or email us at
fees(w dodgeandcox.com

Payment Instructions

Check Wire or ACH

Please write your Dodge & Cox account number on the Please reference your four digit Dodge & Cox account number
check and make it payable to Dodge & Cox. Mail to: when sending Wire or ACH payments to:

Dodge & Cox Dodge & Cox

Attention: Accounts Receivable
555 California Street, 40th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104-1501 Wells Fargo Bank

Page | of 2

Page 92 of 103



[LIMCG]

INVESTMEMNTS

April 6. 2020
My. Mike Cascone

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
michael.cascone@tampagov.net

ICity of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Dear Mike:

The fee for investment management services for the First Quarter 2020 for the account we manage is
$31.077.27. The month end market values were calculated by LMCG. The fee calculation is listed below-.

Market Value as of:

January 31. 2020 $19.116.698.05

February 29. 2020 $17.250.698.92

March 31. 2020 $13.356.239.76

Average Assets: $16.574.545.58
$16.574.545.58 x 0.75% $124.309.09

Total $124.309.09 (annual fee)
$124.309.09 x .25 $31.077.27 (quarterly fee)

If you have any questions regarding the fee please feel free to call me at any tine at (617) 380-5662.
Sincerely.

f v y b,

O (1. (el

Colleen A. Pink

City of Tanmpa General Employees' Retirement Fund

LMC
Northem Acct

Remittance Information:

Make checks payable to LMCG Investments, LLC Or by wire:

Send to: City National Bank

LMCG Investments, LLC Routing # 026013958

File 1128 400 Park Avenue NYC

1801 W Olympic Blvd New York, NY 10022

Pasadena, CA 91199-1125 For further credit to: LMCG Investments, LLC
Federal Tax ID #27-0282607 R

Page 93 of 103



[LIMCIGJ

NVESTMENTS

July 13. 2020

Mr. Mike Cascone
City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
michael.cascone(@tampagov.net

I City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund

Dear Mike:

The fee for investment management services for the Second Quarter 2020 for the account we manage is
$29.139.04. The month end market values were calculated by LMCG. The fee calculation is listed below:.

Market Value as of:

Apnl 30. 2020 $15.194.709.35

May 31, 2020 $15.649.546.90

June 30. 2020 $15.778.206.50

Average Assets: $15.540.820.92
$15.540.820.92 x 0.75% $116.556.16

Total $116.556.16 (annual fee)
$116.556.16 x .25 $29.139.04 (quarterly fee)

If you have any questions regarding the fee please feel fiee to call me at any time at (617) 380-5662.
Sincerely.

(gt Gk
Colleen A. Pink

City of Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
LMCG

Northem
Remittance Information:
Make checks payable to LMCG Investments, LLC Or by wire:
Send to: City National Bank
LMCG Investments, L1L.C Routing # 026013958
File 1125 400 Park Avenue NYC
1801 W Olympic Blvd New York, NY 10022
Pasadena. CA 91199-1125 For further credit to: LMCG Investments, LLC
Federal Tax ID #27-0282607 ]

Page 94 of 103



LOOMIS SAYLES Invoice Number 209280

invoice Date July 9, 2020
Customer Number ]
Remittance Information on Back
Total Current Period Fee $ 107,116.36
Mail to:
Lee Huffstutler REMIT TO: Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
Lee.Huffstutler@tampagov.net (Check) PO BOX 7247-6804
Michael Gascone Philadelphia, PA 19170-6804

i . m .n
Michael.Cascone@tampagov.net ACH/WIRE: Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.

c/o Citibank, N.A.

(Tear off and send In with your payment) —

Summary of fees for the period April 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020

CT01165 'Retirement Plan for City of Tampa Gen Employees Ret Fund

Average Daily Value reported as of 06/30/2020 $ 95,737,698.26
Asset Basis $ 95,737,698.26
Total Asset Basis $ 95,737,698.26

Fee Calculation

95,737,698.26 @ 45 bps 91/366 $ 107,116.36 $ 107,116.36

Total Current Period Fee $ 107,116.36
Remittance
Prior Month's Balance 104,005.87
Payments Received as of July 9, 2020 104,005.87
Current Charges 107,116.36
Closing Balance 107,116.36

Page 95 of 103



N, NORTHERN TRUST
&/

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR CITY OF TAMPA GENERAL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT FUND

306 E JACKSON ST 7E
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

THE MARATHON-LONDON INTERNATIONAL-GROUP TRUST FUND
Statement of Changes in Net Asset Value
For the Month Ended June 30, 2020

Market Value Summary :

Current Penod

Year To Date

Giross Performance
Net Performance
EAFE Index

Beginning Net Asset Value S 67.779,109 ) 80,150,938
Contributions 0 0
Ordinary Income (Loss) 159,358 876,935
Realized Gains (Losses) (41.748) 253.123
Unreahized Gams (Losses) 1,097,506 (12.187.034)
Management Fee (20,123) (119,560)
Ordinary Income Distributions 0 0
Withdrawals and Distnibutions 0 0
Fnding Net Asset Value D 08.974.102 s 63.974.102
Total Fund Market Value 7.834123.011 62
Percentage of Total Fund Market Value 0.88",
Unit Value Summary : Current Penod Year To Date
Beginning Units 93.803.7221 98.947.9370
Current Period Unit Purchases 0.0000 0.0000
Current Period Unit Sales 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Transaction Charge 0.0000 0.0000
Unit Redemptions for Management Fee (28 8178y (173.0327)
Ending Units 98.774 6043 98.7749043
Current Period Beginning Unit Value s 685.9975 S 810.0314
Current Period Ending Unit Value S 698.2958 S 698.2958
Performance Summary : Annualized Inception Date - 07312015

Annualized Cumulative

MTD QTD 1-Year -Year 5-Year 10-Year [neeption Simee Inception
179% 1385, (377" 021, NA N A 184", 9.22%,
176, 13.75%, (01070} 10.22%) NA NA 133, 6.73%,
340", 1488 (513 081" NA N'A 1667, 8.44°,

The Index referred to above represents the MSCHEAFE Index. inclusive of income and net of toreign withholding taxes

Prepared by Northern Trust Fund Adimmstration

The above amounts are the responsivihity of the administenmg general partner

taxable income

* 333 S Wabash Avenue

- Chicago, 1L

The above unaudited wmounts represent your allocable share of economie ncome and do not reflect adjustments required under the Intemal Revenue Code to caleulare

60604

TAMPA

Page 96 of 103



UBS Realty Investors LLC

= 10 Suate Howe Sguare, 1 5th Floor
Ij B S aricrd, O £E103-2804
e U1 J)C -2

220 &' E-2103

Trumbull Property Fund ;

Statement of Account .
For the peniad April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020

City of Tampa, FL General Employees Retirement Fund

fzainrrg balance 24 353 1 TE B2

nestment resules

Nzt investment ncoms 383423 44 -
Criange i unrealized gair (lozz SEE, 334 85
Mgt realized gain (loss s -=s o )
l}
Total investment rezults 0752685352
|
S3.082 75

(L4
wl
(%]
il
w

1
[aw]

Total aduizary 222 58,737 08
Tranzacuon:
Cortroutons 383,712 4%
Nzt dictizetione IS TIE a8
Totzl tramzazzicn: 0G0
Inding balance §£3203.' "1 23
Jritvalue before detiset s- payztle S1C2'048
Additional Infermation
Juanterly returrs Diztroution payab's §332£:207 45 ;
Total Gross (E2fore fza: -2 &T0: tnding unitvzlue 1672143
Total Net (z%ter feec -25%8; Jeits helo a1z T3a%

.

3

"
C

1
(=
(]
T4
™
S
&

Fzrcentage nterest

Advisery Fee Liability

frd ng balancs $Lz 203,001 23
Zaze Aduisory Fzes payzble for corrent quarer 4E,662 72
ad uztec ercirg alarce after Aduisory Fee lzbilty §4%,133,127.51

Notes:
CGroco retuer eguals Tetal irventimznst recult  3eairring talance - Toal advizary fees - Tonal varzacucns  Met rzcurr equak iTol
Irvestment -’-:::-J|’-.', - sgamcry f22 nayatle or billec Eegirring o3larce = 7ol advizory feer - Tot:l trancazizes fact periorrarcs 15 not
Irdicagve of futurs reculs

Adariounce of §75 00 per urit iz payatie 20 the un holdzrs of racord a: of the last day ¢f the quansr The ditrioudsr, net oF acuisary
fees payatle, was raid succaquenrt 12 quarer end and reirvected for urit haolders paricipeting in the dinbutize rzinvesTMErt program
indirg writ valug equals (Ercing balancs - Dtnbution payekle 7 unis beld

Ttz anabls fze comporent of the Adwcony S22 bas beer cutperded untl Merch 20 2022 |

COC™12001400000C2

Page 97 of 103



Advent Health

Centra Care

BILLTO

City Of Tampa Ge Pension
Dana Neves

306 E Jackson Street Ste 7e
Tampa, FI 33602

remit to 2600 Wes hall Ln

Box 300

Maijtland, FL 32751

Phone (407) 200-2300 Option # 4
Toll Free (877) 746-6516 Option # 4
Fax (407) 200-1360

| Patient Name | Dos | siMCode |
52172020 9942987

MCALISTER, CLAY Pt Account #

5272020 9942388

BROWN, MAURICE Pt. Account #

hitp /www centracare org
Client Name:
INVOICE City Of Tampa Ge Pension
I
invoice Number: 2463184801-20200601
Invoice Date: 6/1/12020
Due Date: 7/01/2020
Terms: Net 30
item Description | Qy |  Price
INDEPENDENT MEDICAL EVALUATION BASIC 1 $825 00
___Ref# 000000000 1 Centra Care South Tam $825.00
INDEPENDENT MEDICAL EVALUATION MODERATE 1 $91500
Ref# 0000000000000 1 Centra Ca“re South Tam $915.00
Past Due Charges: $0.00
Current Charges: $1,740.00
Total Due: $4.740.00

If you have any questions about your account, please contact Valeriya Abshire at Phone: 407-200-2822 Toll Free: 877-746-6516 Email:

valeriya.abshire@adventhealth.com.

Please include a copy of invoice with check payment.
You can now pay your bill online with a Credit Card by visiting http://www.centracare.org and clicking ‘Pay Bill". If you are mailing a
payment please remit to the attention of Corporate Billing at the above address.

Invoice 2463184801-20200601

City Of Tampa Ge Pension

Page 1

Page 98 of 103



The Berwyn Group
2 Summit Park Dr.

Invoice

Date Invoice #
Ste. 610
Independence, OH 44131 173172020 I
Bill To
Dana Blyndenburgh
City of Tampa
306 E Jackson St
Suite 7E
Tampa. FL 33602
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net due in 30 days
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| N - Online Berwyn Death Audit System 1,200.00 1.200.00
1 [N - Online Berwyn Death Audit System 0.00 0.00
Total $1.200.00

Page 99 of 103




ACTUARIES AND CONSULTANTS

Phone: (239) 433-5500
Fax: (239) 481-0634
data@foster-foster.com
www.foster-foster.com

Tampa General Employees' Retirement Fund
Tampa Municipal Office Building, 2 Floor
306 E. Jackson Street, 7E

Tampa, FL 33602

Description

Email date June 2, 2020 regarding estimated fiscal 2021 contribution

October 1, 2019 Valuation (final invoice $43,300 out of $43,300)

Invoice

7/16/2020

Terms

Due Date
8/15/2020

Amount

1,489.50

8,118.75

Thank you for your business!

Please make all checks payable to:
Foster & Foster, Inc.
13420 Parker Commons Blvd, Suite 104
Fort Myers, FL 33912

Balance Due

$9,608.25

Page 100 of 103



Kamas Pates, MD ) ) Juan Ecas, MD

126860 US HWY 301 NEUS PINE Dsag NOStIC 2445 Country Place Bivd.
Dade City, FL 33525 e . Suite 102

P. 813-333.9113 l“St'tUte Pain Trinity, FL 34655

F: 844-570-7723 Phone: 813-333-9113

Fax: 844- 570-7723

June 22, 2020

Viola Dawson, CAP, TA
City of Tampa
306 E. Jackson St.

Tampa, FL 33602

Viola.Dawson@tampagov.net
RE: Linda J. Johnson IME performed on 6/19/2020
Please find attached the IME performed by Kamal Patel, MD on 6/19/2020.

Please remit $1800.00 for this IME.

Thank you for continuing to send your employees to us for evaluations.

(bt

Sincerely,

Andrea Cook

Page 101 of 103




; ¢ u
ORDER #_f3 1 JSAVE (Y] ty of Tampe Clock CUMGROOF RUSH  INVOICE# 138365

RAINBOW ENGRAVING, INC. BUSINESS HOURS

10311 WOODBERRY ROAD MONDAY - FRIDAY 8AM - 5PM

SUITE 203 EMAIL ORDERS TO:

TAMPA, FL 33619 SALES@RAINBOWENGRAVING.COM

PH (813) 685-0792 FAX (813) 651-0654 SEND HIGH RESOLUTION ARTWORK TO:
RAINBOWENGRAVING.COM ART@RAINBOWENGRAVING.COM

PLEASE ALLOW A MINIMUM OF 5 BUSINLSS DAYS IN PRODUCTION
EXPEDITE FEES** — §$50 (2 HOURS) - $35 (same day) - $25 (next day) - S15 (3 business days) - $10 (4 business days)

SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

C’//y o7 Tompe Grerrera! bnploge=s' \1/1\

& o
Viela ) /7
EMAIL: (612 MSOP ONE: FOR SCHOOLS, BOOK KEEPER’S EMAIL: \\
(7% oY - 2317 '
e EVENT DUE DAY SHIP SHIP TERMS FROM INVOICE
PO# DATE DATE ‘ VIA DATE INVOICE DATE DATE
MM) T WoT J
4,30 AM  PM 745720
APPAREL EXPRESS FIREARM HAND LASER PROMO ROTARY TROPHY UV
QTY DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE  AMOUNT
|
O
/ l ' CLI9E Wahul vieloy docé /170
2 & TTgRzE=s 25 =2
= = = % ) & VW& JDWH/
:;2- = = § 8 = 8 é &2
=g w28 28de8 =
= eS8 8T483233 o
s 3&H23EE=3:z3 ZF JUL 15 2020
CKH
Rainbow Engfgving, Inc
(D220j 1129 LAY,
sustoTaL 17,49
PROOF SENT:__|—00-30  Fi2H M —
CHECKED BY: [;// (RESALE / TAX EXEMPT) TAX
PICKED UP & VERIFIED BY: Ship & Handling

PICKUP DATE: TOTAL M

ALL PAST DUE INVOICES WILL INCUR A $10.00 LATE FEE PER MONTH
WE ARFE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FLAKING OF ANY PERSONAL ITEMS BROUGHT IN FOR ENGRAVING.
OUR LIABILITY IS LIMITED TO $25 ON CUSTOMER SUPPLIED ITEMS. **IF AVAILABLE

Page 102 of 103




AVLS DATE INVOICE #
6/25/20 57428
Invoice
BILL TO SHIP TO
City of Tampa City of Tampa
Revenue & Finance Revenue & Finance
306 E. Jackson Street, 7E 306 E. Jackson Street, 7TE
Tampa, FL 33602 Tampa, FL 33602
Atn: Viola Dawson Attn: Viola Dawson
PO. # TERMS DUE DATE REP SHIP DATE DELIVERY JOB #
PCard Net 30 7/25/20 SED 6/25/20 Our Truck 55321
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
6.000| General Employces Retirement Fund 0.09183|Printing 551.00
Window Envelopes (2 Color)
Sol Davis 5205 N. Lois Avenue . $0.00
Printing  Tampa, FL 33614 Payments/Credits
Phone: 813 353-3609 Balance Due $551.00

Fax: 813 353-8559

Page 103 of 103







v




